
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

September 4, 2024 
2:00 p.m. 

Sweetwater County Commissioner Meeting Room – Green River, Wyoming 

 

 
    

AGENDA 
 
 

 

 

Mission: Compassionate Care For Every Life We Touch 

Vision: To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

I. Call to Order  Barbara Sowada 

 A.  Roll Call  

B. Pledge of Allegiance   

C. Mission and Vision Barbara Sowada 

D. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Action)  Barbara Sowada 

III. Minutes (For Action) Barbara Sowada 

A. August 7, 2024 Regular Meeting 

IV. Community Communication  Barbara Sowada 

V. Old Business Barbara Sowada 

A. Medical Staff Bylaws (Remains under review/development, no request for action) 

B. Critical Access Hospital Requirements Regarding Approval of Medical Staff Kari Quickenden 

Policies (FYI – No action required)  

VI. New Business (Review and Questions/Comments) Barbara Sowada 

A. Board Policy - Medical Staff Direct Consultation with Kerry Downs, Director of Medical Staff Services 

the Board - Recommend to Retire (For Review) 

B. Scope of Services (For Review) Ann Marie Clevenger, Chief Nursing Officer 

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII. President of the Medical Staff Report Dr. Brianne Crofts, Medical Staff President 

IX.    Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee  Kandi Pendleton 

C. Finance & Audit Committee         Marty Kelsey 

1. Capital Expenditures (For Action) 

2. Medical Office Building Entrance Recommendation of Award (For Action) 

3. Information Services Report 

4. Bad Debt (For Action) 

5. Finance & Audit Committee Meeting Information 

D. Foundation Board Craig Rood 

1. New Foundation Members (For Action) 

E. Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee  Barbara Sowada 

F. Joint Conference Committee                                        Barbara Sowada 

1/304



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

September 4, 2024 
2:00 p.m. 

Sweetwater County Commissioner Meeting Room – Green River, Wyoming 

 

 
    

AGENDA 
 
 

 

 

Mission: Compassionate Care For Every Life We Touch 

Vision: To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

G. Building & Grounds Committee               Craig Rood 

H. Compliance Committee        Kandi Pendleton 

I. Governance Committee Marty Kelsey 

X. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, In-House Counsel & Compliance 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Action)  

1. Marketing and Sponsorship Agreement with UW Athletics Dept. 

 B.   Contracts Approved by CEO Since Last Board Meeting (FYI – No action required)  

1.  Varian 

XI. Good of the Order            Barbara Sowada 

XII. Executive Session (W.S. §16-4-405(a)(ix))       Barbara Sowada 

XIII. Action Following Executive Session Barbara Sowada 

XIV. Adjourn Barbara Sowada 

2/304



OUR MISSION 

Compassionate care for every life we touch. 

 

 OUR VISION 

To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

 

  OUR VALUES 

   Be Kind 

    Be Respectful 

     Be Accountable 

      Work Collaboratively 

       Embrace Excellence 

 

   OUR STRATEGIES 

    Patient Experience 

     Quality & Safety 

      Community, Services & Growth 

       Employee Experience 

        Financial Stewardship 

3/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 7, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

August 7, 2024 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on August 7, 

2024, at 2:00 p.m. with Dr. Barbara Sowada, President, presiding. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Dr. Sowada welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.  

Dr. Sowada requested a roll call and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees were 

present: Judge Nena James, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Ms. Kandi Pendleton, Mr. Craig Rood, and Dr. Barbara 

Sowada. 

Officially present during the meeting: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Mr. Geoff 

Phillips, Legal; and Mr. Taylor Jones, Sweetwater Board of County Commissioners. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Dr. Sowada led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mission and Vision 

Mr. Rood read aloud the mission and vision statements. 

Mission Moment 

Ms. Richardson shared a mission moment that occurred during the recent computer outage that affected 

the world. She recognized the Information Services Department and every employee who assisted in the 

process. She gave a huge shout out and thank you to everyone and said she is very proud of everyone 

for taking care of each other so we could take care of our patients. 

Dr. Sowada said she and Ms. Richardson visited Converse County Memorial Hospital. Ms. Richardson 

was saluted by their CEO for the way we handled things during Covid. Dr. Sowada said it is nice to hear 

people around the state recognize our hospital. 

AGENDA 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Judge James; second by Mr. Rood. Motion 

carried.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The motion to approve the minutes of the July 1, 2024, regular meeting as presented was made by Mr. 

Rood; second by Judge James. Ms. Pendleton abstained and the motion carried.  

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

There were no comments. 

  

4/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 7, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 of 5 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

Medical Staff Bylaws 

Dr. Sowada reported the bylaws are still under review. 

Board of Trustees Policy – Appointment to Board Committee Policy 

The motion to approve the Appointment to Board Committee Policy as presented was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried.  

CY24 Infection Control Plan 

The motion to approve the Calendar Year 2024 Infection Control Plan as presented was made by Ms. 

Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried. 

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

There was no new business presented.  

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson provided a strategic plan update including patient experience, quality and safety, 

community outreach and growth, employee experience, and financial stewardship activities. She said the 

stoplight and responsibility reports are built. We are still refining some items. Ms. Richardson said we 

hope to report to the Board quarterly. Critical Access Hospital provisional licensing is effective October 

1, 2024. Cerner started the buildout with the expectation of being complete by September 1. The Joint 

Commission and the Wyoming Department of Health will visit for surveys. Ms. Richardson said we are 

closer to getting bids for the front of the Medical Office Building expansion project. The lab expansion 

project continues. Ms. Richardson invited Trustees to join her for any of the upcoming KREO radio live 

programs. The Wyoming Hospital Association annual meeting is in late August. Ms. Richardson said 

she was unable to attend the American Hospital Association leadership program due to the recent 

worldwide computer issues. The annual meeting is scheduled in February. The Board is invited to attend 

the September 17 event to celebrate nurse practitioners, physician assistants, and certified nurse 

midwives. Ms. Richardson thanked the Medical Staff Services (MSS) Department for always putting 

together great events to recognize our providers. Ms. Richardson recognized Ms. Pendleton for putting 

on a wonderful county fair and said we appreciate the opportunity to participate and be a part of this 

great community event. Ms. Richardson thanked the Board of Trustees for their ongoing support.  

 

PRESIDENT OF THE MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff Services Director, shared a report from Dr. Crofts. She said the Medical 

Executive Committee met at the end of July. The General Medical Staff will meet September 18. Our 

new liability insurance company will present to the group. A bylaws meeting will be scheduled to discuss 

changes. Dr. Crofts expressed appreciation to the medical staff and to the MSS Department.  

 

  

5/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 7, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 of 5 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Governance Committee 

Mr. Kelsey said they did not meet. He said we need to see that policies are reviewed. The group identified 

some improvements to the policy on policies. Mr. Kelsey said it is a responsibility to assess the 

educational needs of the Board. He asked if anyone has any thoughts, ideas, or suggestions regarding 

board education to please e-mail Ms. Pendleton, Mr. Kelsey, or Ms. Richardson.  

Quality Committee 

Dr. Sowada said a summary is available in the meeting packet. She thanked the Quality Department for 

putting that information together. She said the team is working to pull together a comprehensive 

document to incorporate quality goals and strategic plan initiatives. Ms. Stephanie Mlinar, Director of 

Quality, said she is presenting the information to groups that report in and she is getting good feedback.  

Human Resources Committee 

Ms. Pendleton said they did not meet in July. 

Finance & Audit Committee 

Mr. Kelsey said the Committee has not typically met in July but needed to this year.  

Capital Expenditure Requests: The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-1 for $522,820 

for an x-ray system (sole source and budgeted) to replace 17-year-old equipment as presented was made 

by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge James. Motion carried. 

The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-2 for $316,373 for an x-ray system (sole source 

and budgeted) to replace 24-year-old equipment as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge 

James. Motion carried. 

Laboratory Expansion Change Order – Sewar Line: The motion to approve the change order for 

$134,013 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

Medical Imaging Phase II CMAR – Groathouse: The motion to accept the guaranteed maximum price 

proposal from Groathouse for $1,184,137 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge James. 

Motion carried.  

Bad Debt: Mr. Kelsey said the amount presented is the highest he has seen. Mr. Ron Cheese, Director 

of Patient Financial Services, said we have been working with CliftonLarsonAllen and one of the items 

identified was all the smaller accounts over a year old. Mr. Cheese said we dedicated an employee to 

review those accounts. They were mainly self-pay accounts moved to bad debt. Mr. Cheese said we 

should not have to do this amount again. The motion to approve the net bad debt and recoveries as 

presented of $2,740,545.46 was made by Mr. Kelsey, second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

Foundation Board 

Mr. Rood said he was unable to attend the last meeting. Ms. Richardson said we are having a casino 

night in October and the Red Tie Gala in February. The Foundation Board is reviewing the expenditure 

process.  

6/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 7, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 of 5 

 

Buildings & Ground Committee 

 

Mr. Rood said the information is in the meeting packet and has been reviewed by the Finance and Audit 

Committee. 

 

Compliance Committee 

Ms. Pendelton said the information is in the meeting packet. 

GOOD OF ORDER 

There were no comments. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The motion to go into executive session at 2:51 p.m. to discuss personnel and legal was made by Ms. 

Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

The motion to leave the executive session and return to the regular session at 4:50 p.m. was made by 

Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Pursuant to the notice provided in the agenda, the Board of Trustees held discussions and action was 

taken.  

 

The motion to grant clinical privileges and appointments to the medical staff as discussed in executive 

session was made by Judge James; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

 

Credentials Committee Recommendations to the Board of Trustees for Granting Clinical Privileges 

and Granting Appointment to the Medical Staff from July 9, 2024 

1. Initial Appointment to Active Staff (2 year) 

 Dr. Kyle Hoffman, General Surgery 

 Dr. May Poundstone, Adult and Pediatric Hospitalist 

2. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 year) 

 Dr. Cody Christensen, Urology 

 Dr. James Fierbaugh, Emergency Medicine 

 Dr. Jacob Johnson, Family and Occupational Medicine 

3. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 year) 

 Dr. Katharine Clapham, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U) 

4. Reappointment to Non-Physician Provider Staff (2 year) 

 Katherine Moczulski, Family Nurse Practitioner 

 Michal Zanetti-Love, Clinical Social Work (SWCS) 

 

The motion to approve the CEO salary of $395,000 retro to July 15, 2024, as discussed in executive 

session was made by Judge James; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

 

 

7/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 7, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 of 5 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Dr. Sowada reminded the Trustees the September meeting will be in Green River.  

 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m.  

      

 

 

   

  __________________________________ 

  Dr. Barbara Sowada, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Judge Nena James, Secretary 

8/304



 
 

                     ORIENTATION MEMO 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Date:9/4/2024  
 
Topic for Old & New Business Items: 
Policy - Medical Staff Direct Consultation with the Board 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

 ☒ Revision 

 ☐ New 
 
Brief Senior Leadership Comments: 

 This form was drafted and established in 2021. However, at the last Joint Conference Committee meeting, it 

was decided that this policy is no longer needed.  The Joint Conference Committee is bringing this to the 

Board with the recommendation to archive the policy.  Dr. Sowada said that since a medical staff member 

attends the board meetings, she feels that it does take care of the communication requirements between the 

board and medical staff. 

  

 

 Board Committee Action: 

Approval Needed to Sunset or Retire this Policy 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

     ☒ For Review Only 

 ☐ For Board Action 
 
Legal Counsel Review: 

 ☒ In House Comments: Suzan recommended retiring this policy, as 
it is no longer needed.  

 ☐ Board  Comments:Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Senior Leadership Recommendation: 
Recommend approval to retire this policy at the September meeting.  

9/304



COPY

Status Active PolicyStat ID 9325052 

Approved 05/2021 

Review Due 05/2023 

Document 
Area 

Board of 
Trustees & 
Medical Staff 

Reg. 
Standards 

CMS Appedix 
A 482.12(a) 
(10), A-0053 

BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the 
Hospital Board of Trustees 

     Board of Trustees 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: 
• To establish process for periodic direct consultation with the Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater 

County (Hospital) Board of Trustees (Board) by designated Medical Staff leader on matters 
related to quality of medical care provided to patients of the hospital in accordance with CMS 
§482.12(a) (10), A-0053 

SCOPE: 
• This policy applies to the Medical Staff and Board. 

DEFINITIONS: 
• “Direct consultation” means that the Board meets with the leader(s) of the Medical Staff, or 

his/her designee(s) either face-to-face or via a telecommunications system permitting 
immediate, synchronous communication. 
 

• “Designee” means an individual recognized by the Hospital as a Medical Staff leader. 

POLICY: 
• Approach 

BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board of Trustees. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9325052/. Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 3

10/304



COPY

◦ Direct consultation will be with the Board, at least twice yearly, at the monthly board 
meetings. 
 

• Medical Staff Leader Designee 

◦ In accordance with CMS, the Board may determine if the Medical Staff leader must 
make the designation in writing when he/she chooses to designate another 
individual to make the periodic consultations or whether the leader of the Medical 
Staff may make informal, ad hoc designation; and if advance notice of a designation 
is required.   

◦ The Board has determined:  

▪ the designation may be informal and adhoc; and 

▪ the Board requires no advance notice. 
 

• Frequency of Periodic Consultation 

◦ The Medical Staff leader or designee is required to meet at least twice during the 
fiscal year. 

◦ The Board may increase the number of consultations based upon the scope and 
complexity of the Hospital services offered, specific patient populations served by 
the Hospital, and any issues of patient safety and quality of care that the Hospital’s 
quality assessment and performance improvement program might periodically 
identify as needing the attention of the Board in consultation with it's Medical Staff. 

◦ The Medical Staff leader may also increase the number of consultations with the 
Board based upon the criteria listed above. 

• Required Elements of the Consultation 

◦ The required consultation must include discussion of matters related to the quality 
of medical care provided to patients of the Hospital. 
 

• Board Responsiveness 

◦ The Board is expected to be responsive to any periodic and/or urgent requests from 
the leader of the Medical Staff or designee for timely consultation on issues 
regarding the quality of medical care provided to patients of the Hospital. 
 

• Documentation 

◦ Consultation with the Medical Staff leader or designee will be documented in 
minutes, including attendees and the matters discussed. 

REFERENCES 
CMS State Operations Manual, Appendix A – Survey Protocol, Regulations and Interpretive 
Guidelines for Hospitals (Rev. 151, 11-20-15), §482.12(a) (10), A-0053 retrieved from 
https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/Guidance/Manuals/downloads/

BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board of Trustees. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9325052/. Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 3

11/304



COPY
Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board of Trustees Ann Clevenger: CNO 05/2021 

Irene Richardson: CEO 04/2021 

Tami Love: CFO 02/2021 

Kari Quickenden: Chief Clinical 
Officer 

02/2021 

Ann Clevenger: CNO 02/2021 

som107ap_a_hospitals.pdf 

Approval. 

MEC 02/23/2021 

Quality Committee of the Board 03/10/2021 

Board of Trustees 5/21/21 (Pres. Jones, Sec. Kelsey) 

BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board of Trustees. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9325052/. Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 3

12/304



 
 

                     ORIENTATION MEMO 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Date:9/4/2024  
 
Topic for Old & New Business Items: 
PolicyStat: “CAH – Scope of Services” 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

 ☒ Revision 

 ☐ New 
 
Brief Senior Leadership Comments: 
“CAH – Scope of Services” (previously “Plan for Providing Patient Care Services 
and Scopes of Care”) 
was edited to reflect current services and prepare for CAH Designation. This 
document needs completed approval for our initial CAH Survey. 

 

 Board Committee Action: 

Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

     ☒ For Review Only 

 ☐ For Board Action 
 
Legal Counsel Review: 

 ☐ In House Comments:Click or tap here to enter text. 

 ☐ Board  Comments:Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Senior Leadership Recommendation: 
Input and edits were received from leadership and departments listed within the 
document. Document reviewed in its entirety by myself and Kari Quickenden, 
along with Robin Fife. Recommend approval. 

13/304



DRAFT

S Draft PS ID 14475227

A N/A

R D N/A

D
A

A

R.
S

TJC LD
01.03.01 EP
3, TJC
LD.04.03.01,
TJC
LD.04.03.07

CAH - Sop o Srvs

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:
M H  S C (MHSC)          
 . A  -     U  U,     
-  - . T      S C   .

P     MHSC       ,       
   .

• Our Msson - C      .

• Our Vson - T   '   .

• Our Vlus - B . B . B . W . E .

A:

• T J C (TJC)

• C  A P (CAP)

• A A  S M

• A C  R

T        :

1. T                
.

2. T          .

3. T    ()          
  , ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 75

14/304



DRAFT

4. T         .

5. T             .

MHSC' S  S      ' B  T  
 .

P            '   
   B  T   C E O. S   
            ,  
. P         ,  
   ,      ,     
 ,      ,   //
,  ,  ,      -
 .

D     - ,     :

1. Q      

2. P  ,     (RCA)

3. S             

4. C            

5. R      

6. A         

7. E           

8. A           

9. I        (EMR),  
     

PATIENT SERVICES
I. F  J  1890,  MHSC           

B P, W,     U,     R, W,     U
 C  ,         S
C. P-  -      ,
      - . E   
MHSC ,     :

• A 

• C   

• C 

◦ S 

• C 

◦ C 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 75

15/304



DRAFT

◦ C 

◦ C  

◦ C  

• C    

• D 

◦ C S

◦ M

◦ MRI

◦ N 

◦ U

• D   

• E   

• E

• I    

• M / 

• N         /, 
,   ,  , / ,
 ,     

• O

◦ R O    .

◦ M O   /
/ . P/,  
   .

• P

• P ,  ,   

• P   , , ,  , 
,  , O , , ,
,   /     - 

• Q 

• S 

• T - , , ICU, ,   

• V.

II. S     MHSC      , 
  , ,    ,   ,
      . T      -
     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 75

16/304



DRAFT

III. MHSC       (,    ):

• U  U

• H C C

• S H  C

• W H A

• U  U H & H C I

• W W C C

• U  W

• O   - MHSC        
          
     

• WWAMI R M E P

IV. P      :

• E 

• N S

• P 

• R 

• S   

V. C      :

• R 

• H     

• H  

• O   

VI. D       2023:

Cmpus Sz Hosptl = 188,470 squr t,
Ml O Buln = 77,392 squr t, Splty
Cln = 14,797 squr t,
Cntrl Plnt = 19,781 squr t,
Pvn r = 378,865 squr t n
Totl lot r = 1,472, 289 squr t or 33.8 rs

Lns Bs 25   (  )

St Bs 25

Employs 550

Full-tm mploy
quvlnt (FTE)

499.04

FTEs/Oup B 7.36

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 75

17/304



DRAFT

Avr ptnt lnt o
sty (LOS)

3.5

A (LOS) M
P

N   96    

Avr Dly Inptnt
Cnsus

13.5

Inptnt Dsrs 1823

Brts 398

Non-ED Outptnt Vsts 94,189

ED Vsts 16,212

ED Vsts Amtt 1,610

Inptnt Surrs 607

Outptnt Surrs 1,288

Ml O Buln
Cln Vsts

70,637

VII. L   I-80 , MHSC          
A T C     S  W.

VIII. A                
  (W W C C  U  W  
),     (W, M, A  I 
).

IX. C              
  . I     ,      
  ,  ,      
              
 . D            
      '     .

X. E          MHSC. P    
      . MHSC       
           . MHSC  
             
.

XI. P               
       . E       
     ,    ,    ,  
       . O    
   .

XII. T M S              .
T    M S      M S B. A 
   M S              
. T           B. T

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 75

18/304



DRAFT

M S           , 
    ,   , 
   ,    ,
      (EMR),    
     .

INFRASTRUCTURE
I. PROFESSIONAL PATIENT CARE STAFF

• P   MHSC        ,
 F  S ,     MHSC  
  - .

• P        .

• P          
        . E  
       . S-
    . A     
    '       .

II. PATIENT CARE STANDARDS

• E            
-         .

• E-    24      .

III. PATIENT CARE OUTCOMES

• D            
      . P     
            .

• F        P I 
S P,    U R .

IV. PATIENT CARE QUALITY AND PATIENT SAFETY PLAN

• R  P I  P S (PIPS) P.

V. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

• T        . R
           
.

VI. SERVICE AVAILABILITY

• E           , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 75

19/304



DRAFT

          . M S
B      .

VII. FINANCIAL PLANNING/BUDGETING FOR SERVICE DELIVERY

• MHSC           
,   ,     
       . I    
   ,        
. E          
       ,  , ,
,   .

• C    . N   -  
  . MHSC       ,
 ,      ,   
,          
,             
      . E     
       . T   
   B F  A C     
B  T.

VIII. STAFF EDUCATION

• MHSC       ,  
 . E         
      . E   -  
   . T W C M  ,   
     T J C.

• MHSC            
 -    L, S, UTD,  O. E
     U  U     G R
  , STABLE, N R P (NRP), 
 . T E D,    N 
H R,  MHSC'    .

• C    A H A  B L
S (BLS), A C L S (ACLS), P L S (PALS)
      . A, T N
C C (TNCC)     E D .

IX. PATIENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

• S      P R  R.

X. RISK MANAGEMENT

• T    H' R M P   ,  
       H'    
'   ,         
,  , ,     . T 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 75

20/304



DRAFT

         
  . H    R M    R
M P.

• RISK MANAGEMENT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (C  Q
D)

◦ D          S E
  /. S    
     (RCA)     . S
S E P.

◦ D         
. O       ,
H-        
,       P
I  P S P,      
.

◦ T R M P     
    , , ,       
          ,
      . I     
     ,   
  ,    .

◦ E         -
    . MHSC     
  - "J C"   . S
O R.

◦ E      N P S
G,        .

◦ C  H-  ,       
. T        I H C
       C C.

◦ C        
    .

◦ E       ,   .

◦ C P   . P 
           
  . M      
      .

• A R M     :

◦ P /   P R C
 G C. S G P.

◦ C F O (CFO)  I H C   
   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 75

21/304



DRAFT

◦ I H C     . S C
M - L.

◦ E M  E S C
  E M .

◦ F    E  C  L S .

XI. FAIR BILLING PRACTICE

• MHSC            
. P F S        
      . A     
            
    .

XII. CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A          G L C.

GOVERNANCE
I. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

• T  B  T’           .

• B  T (BOT)           
W      2:00 PM. H B  
         ,    
 .

• B         B P.

• T BOT       .

• T BOT        ,
     CEO,      ,
 ,   '  -,   
      ,      
   .

• T BOT      --    . T 
     S L' .

• T B  T    (5)      S
C     S C C.

• A C C    B  T   
   B  T   .

• BOT'S CONTRACTED SERVICES

◦ L 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 9 of 75

22/304



DRAFT

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ V/I-    

II. SENIOR LEADERSHIP

• T   S L        
 ,           
. T            ,
, ,        
        .

• S L    C E O, C F O,
C C O, C N O,  C M O.

• O (1) E A A   C E O  
(1) A A   C F O, C C O 
C N O          
    .

• A     8:00 AM - 5:00 PM M - F,  
  . H,    S L  
A O-C            
  ,     24   , 7   , 365 
 .

• S L       ,     
      MHSC. M  S L  
    S C    
.

• T MHSC           
       MHSC. T B  T, C E
O  G L C    ,  
  ,      
  .

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ A N A (ANA)

◦ A O  N L (AONL)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 10 of 75

23/304



DRAFT

III. LEADERSHIP TEAM

• E   -          
  , ,     
  ,          
    .

SCOPES OF SERVICE
Sops o Srv wll  sp to r wtn t ornzton n wll nlu:

1. Dnton o Srv: D         .

2. Hours / Dys o t Wk o Srv

3. Typs o Srvs: T           
 /    . T         
 .

4. Contrt Srvs

5. Stn: S, S P  S T  N.

6. Altons or Sours o Rrn

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ANESTHESIA
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M D  A     C  S   
      . A   -   
   A     . A  
    .

• T     :

◦ G

◦ I

◦ M  , , , 

◦ L         

◦ P 

◦ A 

◦ I  

◦ M   

• A   :

◦ OR-  (4   )

◦ OB-  (1 S    )

◦ ED-, ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 11 of 75

24/304



DRAFT

◦ R-   

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• A   M  F    S S
D .

• E A        24  7   ,
      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G , M A C (MAC), , , ,  .

• A      . N   -  
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• B           A   
  1:1      .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A B  A

• A S  A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIAC/PULMONARY
REHABILITATION
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C  P R          M
O B. T      ,    
.

• T    C  P R     
        -  
. T     ,    ,  
,      ,    
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

M  T, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., F 8:00 .. - 12:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P II: C R/S P  P R 
           

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 12 of 75

25/304



DRAFT

,  ,      
  . O        A
A  C  P R (AACVPR) .

• P III: U           
 P II. T      . C  
     .

• O              
C  P D,       
  ,        C  P 
   ,    P II C  P R
P,            .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T     M D  D D   
:

1. T M D         C/
P R S     .

2. T D D       C/
P R S     .

• T            :

1. P 

2. S 

3. O 

4. S       

• S    A C L S (ACLS)  B L S (BLS)
 RN, E S, P T     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• G  C R P, 6 . (2021). A  
C  P R

• G  P R P, 5 . (2020). A  
C  P R

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIOPULMONARY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• MHSC     C S D. T  
R C, C,  S L       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 13 of 75

26/304



DRAFT

   . P       .
C         
       . C S
  , ,  ,       
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S    - (24)    7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     C S   , ,
,         , ,
          
 .

• P      ,        
    .

• Srvs o t Cropulmonry Dprtmnt wll nlu, ut r not lmt to:

◦ C P T:

1. H M   

2. E (ECG)

3. E  (3-30 D)

◦ R C:

1. A     (   
   ) :

. C      

. A      
    

. R    

. T ,    , 
   

. N-   BP  CPAP

2. A      :

. P E P (PEP) 

. C P (CPT)

. A D

. A C

. T V

3. M        
:

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 14 of 75

27/304



DRAFT

. S    

. M   (MDI)

. S    (SPAG)

. D      
      
    

4. Q      :

. N,    ,   
      

. P     

. A      CPR  
    .

. S-,        
    

. M    

. A     
 .

. A      
      .

. A   ,   , 
, / ,   

. A    O 

. P - O  

. D    

5. D S

. C    

. M   

. C & - 

. P 

. A/   

. E      / 

. P   (PFT),  
        
 (DLCO)

. A    

. E (EEG) 

6. S L

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 15 of 75

28/304



DRAFT

. P - R   - 

. PAP  

. O  

. H S A T (HSAT)

. N O 

7. S S

. T        

. M, , ,     


. O       
   

. S     

. C      
   

8. E

. T         
 W W C C  CA 
   . MHSC   
         
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• H/E M

• C - EKG,   

• S  

STAFFING

• T      (1)          
    , ,     
  / . A       
   . D          
.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C P G   A A  R C (AARC)

• A T S (ATS)  E R S (ERS)

• A A  S M (AASM)

• A A  R C (AARC) & N B  R C
(NBRC)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 16 of 75

29/304



DRAFT

• A C  C (ACC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARE MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• P  MHSC    C M S   
  ,  ED . C M     
   . D ,  ,    
      .

• T C M    , ,        
  ,      ,   .
S        :

◦ L         

◦ I     

◦ A ,    -     
 

◦ H H C, H,      


◦ P           
      ,  , .

• T C T N    ,        -
   . S        :

◦ T   

◦ T           

◦ A               
    

◦ C             
    

◦ E       

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• C M     M - F      8:00
.. - 4:30 ..,   C M         
 . T    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C              
. P            C M 
       . C   ,
             
        C M.

• R   D P  C M    

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 17 of 75

30/304



DRAFT

,  , , ,      
  . T C M      
        .

• C M           
, ,   .

• C M           ,
 ,        
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• IQ       

STAFFING

• C M R N: 5   (1    D), 1 P , 2 PRN
 1 C T/C M -     . C M
A: 1  .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C M A (ACMA)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINIC DOCUMENTATION
IMPROVEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C D I    '    
. C       ,   ,
,   ,     . A C
D I (CDI) S      , ,
   ’          
 ’   ,  ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H   8:00 .. - 12:00 .., M - F      
 .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• CDI       ,   ,
  ,          
      ’   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 18 of 75

31/304



DRAFT

STAFFING

• O (1) CDI       -      H
I M S D. O    CDI   
           CDI .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A  C D I S (ACDIS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINICAL INFORMATICS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C I         , 
        , , 
   . T C      
       . C   
             -
 ,          
 . C         ,
 ,       .

• T MHSC C I D         
            . B 
,  ,   -    (EMR) , 
        .

HOURS/DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE:

• T       7:00 .. - 5:00 .., M - F,  .
T         ,   .

• T    24/7/365  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• M         EMR .

• E     EMR.

STAFFING

• T C I      (3) N I S 
 (1) C I S.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C C W

• R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 19 of 75

32/304



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A N I A (ANIA)

• A N A (ANA)

• H I  M S S (HIMSS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CHRONIC CARE MANAGEMENT
(CCM)
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T CCM   ,       ,
     ,       
 ,         
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T CCM    8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F  .
O-    -   ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A               
  ,        65     .

• T     CCM        --
     ,       
     :

◦ T   :

1. M 

2. U  

3. D 

4. P   ,  ,   -
 

5. P         
 .

◦ A     /   .

◦ A    /        
        .

1. T        .

2. C  /       
    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 20 of 75

33/304



DRAFT

◦ S        .

◦ E           
   ’ .

◦ E             
,   .

◦ I        .

◦ P             
.

◦ P        PCP    
.

◦ P     MHSC    MHSC
    - .

◦ F      ,    
   ,          
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMMUNITY OUTREACH &
VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C O       ,  
     .

• V/A S         
       .

• V       -  .

• V       ,        
F .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F  . M   C C    1-2
 . G      M  F  
  8:00 ..  5 ..

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 21 of 75

34/304



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B     , - 
    .

• F           .

• C       ,  
, ,  ,   ,      
 .

• D          
.

• R       M  C
O,     MHSC C O D, MHSC E
C  M H F.

• P  ,  , C C, G S, C S, 
     ,    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• C O & V S D

• V

• C       

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

•

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMPLIANCE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C D       
         . T   
   -    . T    
             
.

• S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 22 of 75

35/304



DRAFT

• Compln

◦ T            
    MHSC. T         
  . T     ,  
/    H.

• Ovrsn n montorn t mplmntton n mntnn o t Compln
Prorm.

◦ R       B  T (   )  
       C P  
 CEO       H'   ,  
.

◦ P       C P 
        H     ,
   .

◦ R,   ,        
 C P.

◦ D,         
     C P       
 S   ,     , 
C P       .

◦ E       -S   H 
      C P      
       .

◦ E  ,  ,     H 
      M, M     
   .

◦ E   H          
             
,            , , 
     M, M,     
   .

◦ C      .

◦ I      H R D, 
      ,     
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C P2 S HIPAA C

• C  C

• FW HIPAA C    

• R F R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 23 of 75

36/304



DRAFT

STAFFING

• O C O

• C 

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• OIG (O  I G)

• HIPAA

• STARK A

• A-K A

• F C A

• DHHS-OIG

SCOPE OF SERVICE: DIALYSIS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U         
   . T  (7)  ,   (1) I     
    M O B    .

• C       S C    
   -   (ESRD). T      
 16     . A      MHSC   . P 
             .

• T             /
  ,       ESRD     
       . I         ,
    ,       , 
, , , , ,      .

• I   ,           
MHSC D U  . P   ,     
           MHSC.

• A            
   U  C M   D, C,  U 
U  S L C U,  I H H  S L C U.

• A       MHSC D U        
           
        MHSC    
 , ,   . C    
             
MHSC.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 24 of 75

37/304



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U       5:30 .. - 6:00 .., M
 S. H       ' . T 
     ,      '  6:00 ..   
 '   5:00  6:00 .

• H      M  F, 8:00 .. – 5:00 ..
P      -  24/7      
      .

• O             
. A             /
. A             
     24     '   . E    
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T         ,      
   . T          
. O             
            .

• P         C  M & M
S (CMS)    . T MHSC P D  
    W D  H  D 2019.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• B-B-       ,   
 .

• F USA    .

• S L

STAFFING

• D               , 
       . O   
       -    
     . T      --
    . E        
     ,  ,  , ,  
    (MDR). O     
             
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• E S R D N #15: ://.15./

• ://../H.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 25 of 75

38/304



DRAFT

• D F R

• ://../

• A N N A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T E D       
    , ,       MHSC,
   - .

• P   E D        
,  , , ,     
       .

• T           
       .

• C           
   . I ,  E D 
          ,   
,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E     M  F,  .
E        - .

• T E D    7:00 AM-4:30 PM, M  F.

• H,      E D  ,   
           -  
,    .

TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

• S       E D ,     :
 ,  ,  -,    
'   ,  A H A
   ,   ,    
     ,    
     . S   E D
      . T E D 
      ,   , 
 .

• T E D         
     -     
   . T E D     
. T E D        
    '   --  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 26 of 75

39/304



DRAFT

• C,        MHSC' E D
     S L M S. L L, 
U  U T-ICU C.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• L

• U T D

• S

• U  U

• R

• RQI - R Q I  A H A

STAFFING

• T E D    C N O     D 
E   C N E.

• T E D   -  . A  , 
            . S
J .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T E D        U 
U  P C' H  S L C, U,      
          .

• O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ C  M  M

◦ I N S

◦ O S  H A

◦ T J C

◦ W S B  N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E D (ED)    ,    
         :

◦ A         : ,
, , ENT, , , ,
, , , , , , 
, ,  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 27 of 75

40/304



DRAFT

◦ S         /   
    .

◦ C    .

◦ T             /
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T ED   24   , 365   ,  7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E    ,  ,  
 .

• A   .

• T ED     A T H   S  W   
 L III     A C  S.

• T    22   ,  2   , 
         , ,   
. A         .

• B H

◦ O    , ,   
          .

▪ O         L P
C (LPC), P N P,   ,
           , 
        
             
.

▪ A    C M T     T
25          C
A' O.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U E D P

• U  U T S    

• Q  

STAFFING

• T ED        24/7,   
   11:00 .. - 11:00 ..

• R  (RN)           12  
         . S   
        - .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 28 of 75

41/304



DRAFT

• A      , ED , EMT,  
  (CNA)     .

• T ED             
,    ; , , ,  , , 
.

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  E D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U

• A M F S

• E N A (ENA)

• A N A (ANA)

• C P I (CPI)

• U  U

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• C  D P (CDP)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M H  S C' (MHSC) E O P  
   , ,         ,
   ,     H    
    H V A (HVA).

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• 24/7

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T E O P    " "  
        H I C S
(HICS)    (6)  : ,   , 
 , , ,   .

• T           
,           
         , ,    
   .

• M-        
        , -,  
-    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 29 of 75

42/304



DRAFT

• N

STAFFING

• O   S S

• E M C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• NIMS N I M S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E H D         
           . F
P           E
H          ,
-  ,  -      CMS,  
  , T J C,  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F,
 . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• N   

• A   

• E ’       

• C       

• W'   

• M     ()

• C        

• A       

• P    

• E       ,  ,  
 PPE,     - 

• C  '  --    

• P     

• P   -    ,    
N S  P A

• B P S I

• P      , ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 30 of 75

43/304



DRAFT

• E            
 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• UL S – P OHS E H EMR

STAFFING

• O RN         S  W.

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E S D       
   '   . T D'   
              
     ,     , 
      -   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E S D   , 7   , 
.

• T      :

◦ H S 6:00 .. - 11:00 ..

◦ L S 5:00 .. - 2:00 ..

◦ L         2:00     
H 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 31 of 75

44/304



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I    ,  E S D   
:

• R     -        
      .

◦ C           24- .

◦ C       ,    
    .

◦ P        ,    
         .

◦ R          ,
  ,        .

• T E S D         
   .

• A     ,  E S D    
            , , 
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F W C

• M R L E S

STAFFING

• U, -          6:00 ..  11:00
.., 7   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• A O R N (AORN)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FACILITY SUPPORT SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• F S S (FSS)         
  ,  M O B,    (  
,    ,       )
  - . I ,  B-M D    FSS  
    FSS D.

• E S,    P  S S ,  MHSC 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 32 of 75

45/304



DRAFT

        ,    
.

◦ T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC)
C. T C’    -  
    .

◦ T C           
        . I    
       EOC ,  
 ,        .

◦ T    E S O,     
 . T   ,    
           
    EOC C,    P
I  P S P.

◦ A    FSS         -
           /
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O- FSS    24   , 7   .

• FSS     M-F  6:30 .. - 5:00 .. S, S
   . T,      -    
1O    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• FSS   ,       
.

• O     , HVAC ,  , 
,  ,  .

• FSS             
 .

• FSS            
. FSS          
. T  B-M , FSS    
       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• O E M (OEM)        
  ,      /     ,
       . T    
,  ,        .

• T  ,     ,  ,   
  ,        ,   
 ,  ,    ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 33 of 75

46/304



DRAFT

STAFFING

• T,  FSS -      10.5      10
  . A    - FSS   24/7    
 . T ED ,  H S,      -
        100%   FSS . A -
          FSS      ED
, H S,  S. T ED   H S  
         FSS F S   FSS
D. T        PBX   H S.

• FSS            
  . S         
    . S      
AST/UST O, C W, B A S, C  HVAC
.

• E S C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE:

• FSS   , ,      
:

◦ N F P A (NFPA)

◦ A S  H E (ASHE)

◦ W D  F P  E S

◦ W D  E Q (W DEQ)

◦ W S  H E (WSHE)

◦ A M A (AMA)

◦ O S  H A (OSHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FISCAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• F S   -      : P,
A P, F A, B, G L,  F  S
. F S   -       .
F S            
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• F S    7:00  - 4:30 , M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   P, A P, F A, B, G L

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 34 of 75

47/304



DRAFT

 F  S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• CLA

STAFFING

• S   C, S A, A C, P C,  A
P C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H M F A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: GUEST RELATIONS/GRIEVANCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G R          
   . T       - 
  . T          
      .

• R           P
R S/G C, P E C   G
C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G R/G

◦ G      ,  , 
       -, -,
  . C       
        . S  
       ,  
,       MHSC ,  
            
. T P E C,  P R S/
G C   G C    
    CMS/J C ,  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O  P R S/G C

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 35 of 75

48/304



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• W D  H (WDOH)

• C  M  M (CMS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HEALTH INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T H I M D     
       . I     ,  
           .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T H I M D    :

◦ Ml Rors Dprtmnt Ass:

▪ M  F, 6:30 .. - 4:30 ..

▪ S  S – C

▪ H R  H – C

◦ Hlt Inormton Mnmnt Drtor

▪ M  F, 7:00 .. - 3:30 ..

▪ S  S,   ,    

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A  – I       

• P  – P      

• B      S  W

• C A A P  A D P  
 

• C           

• A      (   )   
      

• S           
    ' 

• V         ' 

• N         

• L       

• V        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 36 of 75

49/304



DRAFT

• V  ICD-10     ' 

• V CPT        ' 

• V          M

• C            AR   

• P H I        

• F          

• I            S  W

• L       

• B          (     
)

• C    M      
   

• M   

• N         


• A      . W         
   

• W  C M         

• W          

• I   I T,       
 

• I   C O,      


• L A D  ,       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U A S (    - )

• C C B S (     )

• C  S (/)

STAFFING

• 1 - H I M D

• 1 - I 

• 6 - O 

• 5 - H I M T (5 FT)

• 4 - P-F C

• 1 - C D I RN

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 37 of 75

50/304



DRAFT

• A  H D I (AHDI)

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• T J C (TJC)

• A A  P C (AAPC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HUMAN RESOURCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R, ,    ,    .

• M  ,  ,  ,  
' .

• C  ,     E     ,
      /.

• W             
,    ,    ,    
        .

• F           
  ,        MHSC, 
  - .

• S   H R D      
.

• M         
   .

• I        .

• T,            
     , ,   , MHSC   
          -   .

• M   MHSC C I   ://../.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H R    7:30 .. - 4:00 .., M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   , ,    
     ,     
,  ,    ,  
 ,     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F O S S   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 38 of 75

51/304



DRAFT

• CH      

• TELUS  U     E A P

• A B G (ABG)  R B

• A J. G   A  H/D/V/D  L
, EAP   

STAFFING

• T H R D     D  H R,  H
R S  B,  H R G,  H R
A A, HR A  C T C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H H R A (ASHHRA)

• E C - C, E L

• S  H R M (SHRM)

• H R C I (HRCI)

• H D H R (HDHRA) -SHRM R A

• W H A (WHA)

• C D E (CD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFECTION PREVENTION
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• T I P (IP) D      ,
,          . T
          
  . T IP       / 
         . F
P           
 I P        
  ,    ,  - 
    CMS,     , TJC  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T I P D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M 
F,  . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• IP        ,   
  ;        
.

• IP                
  ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 39 of 75

52/304



DRAFT

• O      '      
       
     . H   
,           
  .

• IP             
   . T  ,     
. C          
   IC .

• T     - I D P    
I D ,         
U  U.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A   MD       .

• I   W S D  H    .

STAFFING

• O (1) RN    S  W     M  P H
 ,   .

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C M A (CMA)

• A  P  I C  E (APIC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• A N S I (ANSI)

• A I  A (AIA)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 40 of 75

53/304



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICES

• I T S (IT)  MHSC    , , 
,   . IT        
   ,        
.

• IT               
         . T  :

◦ H    

◦ B  

◦ P

◦ L P

◦ C     

◦ I 

◦ A 

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T IT D   M-F  . T   
24/7/365  .

• T       7:00  - 5:00 .

• T         ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T IT           
    .

• T IT          .

• T IT     IS       
.

• C       H D  . 8425    
@.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• ND – N  

• CN – S  

STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T IT       :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 41 of 75

54/304



DRAFT

◦ IT D

◦ S S A

◦ S A

◦ S N A

◦ H D A

AFFILIATION OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• O H C EMR 

• H I M S S (HIMSS)

• C  H I M E (CHIME)

• U H I N (UHIN)

• U H I E (CHIE)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INTENSIVE CARE UNIT - Lvl I &
II
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

I C U (ICU) L I       -  
    ,        
               
 '  .

I C U L II / S- -      ICU   M/S
. T              
       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S   , 24   , 365   . T       
 , ,      L I  RN  . A  
         L I RN      
 ICU  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T I C U  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• ICU L I

◦ T     ,    .
P      E D,   
M/S U, O S,  ,   
PACU. A ICU          

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 42 of 75

55/304



DRAFT

  . T        
 ,    ,    , SO2,
 , ECO2   -  . T 
    . E      ,  
 : 3  , ,  ,  2  . O
   ,  ,   
, PCA ,   , BP,  V.

• ICU L II / S-

◦ T    ,    . P
     E D,    ICU L 1
, M/S U, O S,   PACU,  
  ' . A S-    , 
      . T    
   ,  , SO2, ECO2  
 . E      ,  , 
 . O     , PCA ,
  , BPAP,  V.

• T ICU   (1)   .

• ICU L 1  ICU L II       .

• I         ,   -     
 -ICU       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U T-ICU, T-S, T-B,  T-N

STAFFING

• T       U D, C C, R N 
C N A.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , ,   
 .

• E 12-      RN        6:00 .. 
6:00 .. . D       CNA      
  /   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A H A (AHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: LABORATORY & PATHOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 43 of 75

56/304



DRAFT

• T C L        
 , / ,  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T L   24/7/365   . O  
M - F 7:00 .. - 5:30 ..  S - S 9:00 .. - 2:00 .. W- C
  M - S 7 .. -7 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T L       . T     
 ../. S  ,     :

◦ C L

▪ G 

▪ S 

▪ T  

▪ M

▪ B

▪ P  PCR

▪ U

▪ H

▪ C

▪ I

▪ D 

▪ S   

▪ P   (POC)   

◦ T/  

▪ P 

▪ C  

▪ ABO, R

▪ A 

▪ A 

▪ C 

▪ B 

▪ P RBC 

▪ F 

▪ C

▪ P-  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 44 of 75

57/304



DRAFT

◦ H

▪ N- 

▪ C 

▪ S 

▪ F 

▪ T      MHSC L     
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V –     

• ARUP L

• S P

STAFFING

• T L     M D/P    L’
C L I A (CLIA)     . T
M D       T C  T S,
  ,  ,       T S,
T C, / G S.

• M D, L D, S L, M T/M
L S, M L T  L A/P

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A D L

• ARUP L, S L C, UT -  

• CAP (C  A P)

• CARIS MPI, INC, DBA CARIS L S

• C D  P H

• F M, INC

• G H

• L, LLC DBA, Q D

• L C  A

• M C L

• M G L

• N I.

• N L, INC

• P L, INC

• Q D I D

• S P

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 45 of 75

58/304



DRAFT

• V

• W P H L A S  C P (ASCP)

• A A  B B (AABB)

• F  D A (FDA)

• T J C (TJC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MARKETING & PUBLIC
RELATIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M & P R   -      
   M H  S C,    S C, 
,   ,  . I      
. T           
    MHSC,  S C,  ,   ,
 . I          
, , ,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C, ,        , 
           
  ,  ,   .

• D        ,  ,
 ,  , .  M H  S C, 
S C    .

• O   –    () –  M H  S
C,  S C,  ,  , ,  .

• R  ,          ,
       ,  , , , . 
       ,     .

• O      , , ,  
           .

• R       M  P R,
    MHSC C O D, MHSC E C 
M H F E D.

• E,            
: F, T, I,  SC.

• D,  ,     
://..

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 46 of 75

59/304



DRAFT

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A  –   - –  , ,   
,  ,           
.

STAFFING

• S    M & P R D,      '
 P I O.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H A’ S  H S & M D

• W P A

• A P S G/MHSC S G

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICES:

• M M   -     : P
 C S. T        -
     ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T P O   M  F 6:00 .. - 4:30 ..,  .

• T C S    M  F 6:30 .. - 5:00 .., 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T P             
     . T        
. S              
   . T             
    .

• T C S   M M      
       . T   
          .

• B              
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V

STAFFING

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 47 of 75

60/304



DRAFT

• T    D, 3 B, R C,  C S A.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H C R  M M

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL IMAGING
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M I D    ;  , 
 -  (DEXA), ,   (CT) ,
 ,    (MRI),    
,         . P 
 (PET)       .

• S          
,   -        ,
 , , ,  /,  ,
,     .

• F   -        
  ,        -.

• P   , ,      . R   
 , /     , 
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T    :

◦ D R    M I D  24  
,    .

◦ O- U M  F. T    U
        .

◦ O- MRI M  F. T    MRI  
 MRI      .

◦ O- CT M - F. T   CT T   CT
    .

◦ PET/CT      F.

• A     I S D,        
I S D   . T    
    N S/C N      
,    , . T     
 D  M I   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• D  (X-):

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 48 of 75

61/304



DRAFT

◦ T      D R   M I
 24   ,    .

◦ T            .

◦ D      E D 
  24   . S      
.

◦ A   ,        
         .

• U:

◦ T     U  7:30 ..-6:30 .., M 
F.

◦ D      U,     
      .

◦ T    U     U  
6:30 ..  7:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• N M:

◦ T     N M  7:00 .. - 3:30 .., M
 F. T   ,     .

◦ U       . U   
   R    11      
  .

◦ D      N M      
  11,         
  .

• CT:

1. T      CT  7:30 .. – 4:00 ..

2. D      CT,       
    ,      
   . T      CT  
   .

• M R I (MRI)

◦ T      MRI   M-F  7:00 ..
 5:00 ..

◦ D      MRI        ,
  -       .

◦ T    MRI  -  MRI   5:00 .. 
6:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• PET S

◦ PET S      .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 49 of 75

62/304



DRAFT

◦ T      PET    T  
8:00 ..

◦ D       PET/CT ,     
       . T    
      PET          
      .

• R C

◦ A      24/7     .

◦ I    .

◦ I      ""  (       C
V )          .

• M I          
,   ,    ,  TIPS
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• PET/CT     M H M PET, LLC. M H M PET
  PET/CT   ,     ,  
 ("FDG")     PET . T     
 MHSC   F.

• A M I-       .

STAFFING

• D R   24         A
R  R T       W. T  
           .

• M      M  F. N -
  . T     A R  R
T     S  W.

• U    3  4   7:30 .. - 6:30 .. M 
F. O         -   
. U      U   A
R  D M S (ARDMS)  A R  
T (ARRT).

• N M      M  F. T  
  - . T     A R 
R T, /  N M T C B 
     S  W.

• CT   24   . T     A R 
R T       S  W.

• MRI    6:30 .. - 5:00 .. M  F. O  
      -    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 50 of 75

63/304



DRAFT

T     A R  R T.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T M      A C  R.

• T U      A C  R.

• T CT      A C  R.

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M O         , , 
      . T   , 
,  ,   . A       
              . A
             
      . C      
 /. A     
   ,  ,       
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M O  H D   M  T, 8:00
.. - 5:00 .., F 8:00 ..  2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I  M O  H I A,  '  , 
      . P     
,       . R   
        . P       ,
   ,     .

• I  M O  H  ,    ,
,  ,       
, ,  ,   . E   
     . O     
            .

• D          .

• S R C C   /  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T        ,  ,  M O/
H D,   M O/H .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 51 of 75

64/304



DRAFT

• T        2   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C S (ACS)

• O N S (ONS)

• A S  C O (ASCO)

• A  H C I-U  U

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL/SURGICAL UNIT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T M/S U  15 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , , , , -
 (QLER)    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• P           , , 
  . S      
    , , ENT, ,   . T M
S U           
        S D S.

• M  F,  ,       
  ,  ,  , ,   .
E    ,         
 , , ,  , - (QLER)  
    S C S, , 
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T       U ,  C C, R N,
C N A,  N U S.

• T     1 RN  5 . E        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 52 of 75

65/304



DRAFT

C C, RN  1-2 CNA. S      
 . T   6:00 .. - 6:00 ..  6:00 ..  6:00 .. CNA 12-
   6:00 .,  6:00 ..

• S         . S  
          
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  M S N (AMSN), ://..

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC M S S O (MSSO)      
  M S S D. T MSSO , , , 
  ,        M
S, N P  P A  M H.

• P    M S ;      M S
  S L T,       
 M E C   G B.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M S S O   M  F, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., 
   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• S  MHSC         
           MHSC M S
B, R  R,    .

• E     , ,  ,  - 
  .

• E      N-P P (NPP)    
      M S B, T J C, S 
W, C  M  M S (CMS),   
   -    .

• F    F P P E (FPPE)   
 , NPP     . W   Q & A
D           Q
 A  O P P E (OPPE).

• M /         
 .

• C    M S D, , , 
  . E      

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 53 of 75

66/304



DRAFT

     /  .

• A           ,
 .

• O       M, M, B C, 
 .

• O      ,  ,
,   .

• C     - .

• O, ,    .

• A  CEO   .

• A  CEO  H R  J1/H1B  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• T            M S S
O. L /         
.

STAFFING

• S     M S S,   ,  
     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A   W A  M S S,   N
A  M S S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: NUTRITION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T N S       , ,   -
  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• I        7:00 .. - 7:00 .. (   6:30 ,
//     6:30 ..  7:00 ..), M 
S, 365   . T C   M  S: B 8:00 ..
- 9:30 ..; L 11:30 .. - 1:30 ..; D 5:00 .. - 6:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B              
       .

• T         .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 54 of 75

67/304



DRAFT

• T E C/M  N S       .

• V       (  )   ,   
       .

• T N S         .

• MHSC     R D       
    .

• T          D   C C
.

• D      ,    
                .

• D      D S M E  S
(DSMES) .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• D      U ( )

• H S – D

• S M -  

STAFFING

• D  D S

• E C/M

• R D

• N S  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N C M (NCM)

• A D A (ADA)

• A  N  D

• N A  N P (NANP)

• C N - DSMES

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OBSTETRICAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T L I M C O D  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T (OB)     -  . T     3  &

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 55 of 75

68/304



DRAFT

  (LDR) , 5   ,  L I N  
 - ,        - , 
/   , 1  ,     P-A C
U (PACU).

• T (OB)  , ,      ,
 ,     -   . T OB  
   S S D        
C      .

• T             ,
, ,  , ,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P             0
 28   .

• Osttrl Osrvtonl/Antprtum Srvs:

◦ O T S

◦ N-S T

◦ E F M

◦ O C T

◦ E V

◦ P L M

▪ S, O,  IV 

▪ B  (I)

▪ F F T

◦ U 

◦ IV T, H

◦ ROM (  ) P T

◦ H G

◦ P

◦ P

• Intrprtum

◦ L-R P

◦ S/T  H-R P

◦ L  D C

▪ > 35 W G

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 56 of 75

69/304



DRAFT

◦ E/I F M

◦ W E F M

◦ C S D

◦ G D

◦ P, E, HELLP S

◦ S    (SROM)     
(AROM)

◦ IV T, H

◦ F D

◦ I  A  

◦ A

◦ E S

◦ I G R

◦ N  

• Postprtum

◦ C C

◦ P C

▪ U  6  

◦ P-   

◦ P  

◦ P, E, HELLP

◦ P- G

• Lvl I Nursry

◦ P     

◦ E         

◦ S       35-37    
 

◦ S          < 35   
      

◦ C C

◦ S H N

◦ IV T

◦ G M

◦ O S

◦ P

◦ C   12   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 57 of 75

70/304



DRAFT

◦ N H S

◦ N G S

◦ B S (C L C)

CONTRACTED SERVICES

STAFFING

• T D  OB  24/7           
   C C. S    R N, C
N A,  U S. O ,     L
P N (LPN).

• S   OB D  AWHONN P N S G
     , ,    . A 
, 2 RN     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N R P (NRP) C

• A W' H, O  N N (AWHONN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A A  P N S.T.A.B.L.E. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OUTPATIENT INFUSION AND
WOUND CARE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• O S         , ,
,     '    .

• O S     O I C      
    M I.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T, M  F  , 8:30 .. - 5:00 ..,  
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S      :

◦ 

◦  

◦  

◦   

◦  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 58 of 75

71/304



DRAFT

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2   RN, 1   RN  1 U S    - 


AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT ACCESS/ADMISSIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T A D    A, E D A,
M I A, C R, C S   C
. A   -      ,
        .

• E      , ,  
           . A,
       A  B    
    '        . E
'    '      '  , 
  . E            
  '            
               
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T C H L A D   M  F  7:00
..  7:00 ..,  .

• T M I A    M  F  6:30 .. 
5:00 ..,  .

• H,           E D  
24    7   .

• T C A     M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,   W-    M  S  7:00 ..  7:00
..,  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 59 of 75

72/304



DRAFT

• T C     6:30 ..  9:00 .. M 
F   8:00 ..  9:00 ..    .

• T C S D   M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I   '     .

• A   , ,        
, ,      .

• E  ,         
’ .

• A              ’
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C           
       .

STAFFING

• T A   -   -   
          7:00 .. - 5:30 .., M
 F. C H  W- C   7:00 .. – 7:00 .. M
 S. C   8:00 .. – 6:00 .., M  F.
A  24/7    E D.

• T    P A M, P A S, L P-A
R, P-A R,  O/R.

• A      D  P F S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• P F S (PFS)   -     
:        ,  ,
  .

• PFS      ,      
         . PFS    
       . W    
                 
    .

• PFS              

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 60 of 75

73/304



DRAFT

.

• PFS        M A    
 .

• PFS       ,  ,  
M, M,  ACA          
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T PFS     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F, 
,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S     ,  ,  , 
,  -  ,  ,    ,
  , M A   ,  
      ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C      SSI

• A N:        RS

• O-- M   E M B S

• P   E R S

STAFFING

• S    P F S, P A R 
F A, C/C C, C P/C C, C
S, C C P-A R, L P N  F
R, P N  F R,  C C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PHARMACY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T P D         .

• T          , , , 
    .

• T P D         
  ,      ,   , 
 .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 61 of 75

74/304



DRAFT

• O-     06:30 .. - 8:00 .. M  F, 7:00
.. - 5:00 ..   7:00 .. - 3:00 ..  .

• A ,            .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           ,
      ,    . S
 :

1. O        
 , , , , , ,
,      .

2. I -  ( , , 
,        ).

3. I          
.

4. P        ' 
.

5. R   .

6. E    .

7. P, ,    , ,  
        
 .

8. P   -   .

9. C        .

10. I       , ,  .

11. A  '        
 ,  ,     ,  .

12. A       .

13. E         
.

14. P        
          
 .

15. M, ,     .

16. M        
   P  T C.

17. P  -      
   .

• M              .
M         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 62 of 75

75/304



DRAFT

   . M      :

1. T      

2. IV  PO C

3. A   

4. C  / 

5. A 

6. TPN  

7. M  

• M           ,
  , /     .

• T D  P      '   .
T      :    ,   
-    ,     .

• I             
  . T    -,  ,     
          .

• T P,     ,    
  :

1. I   

2. M  

3. M   

4. M    

5. I   

6. P    

• T D  P   -   P  T (P&T) C.
C  :

1. D -   .

2. D    .

3. D          ( 
)      .

4. D       ( , 
 , ).

5. P           .

6. P,  ,         
      .

7. C    , ,     .

• T D  P        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 63 of 75

76/304



DRAFT

  , -  , IV  , 
 ,     .

• P           
 , ,     ,  ,
 /    .

• T P    - P I  P
S (PIPS) P.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     C H P S.

• A        C H R -.

• A        BD C.

STAFFING

• P  : D  P,  P,  
,    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• R MHSC P S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PROVIDER PRACTICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• A              /
. C              
 , ,   . P         
 . C   ,   .

• T M  S C  - ' . T  
   F M, P, I M, N, O/
G, O, U, G S, ENT, N, P, O
M  W- C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• P    .

• O    C, M  F  8:00 ..  6:00 ..  7:00 ..
 7:00 .. T     .

• A        24 ,   .

• N          -  . P
    -.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     ,     , 
, , ,   ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 64 of 75

77/304



DRAFT

  ,   DOT ,  , 
,   ,    ,   
  ,    ,     
        . S   
   ,    .

• M ,        . P   
  ,       . R
         . P   
,     ,     .

• P       W  .

• P        .

• P          J B P P,
S, C & D  S  S C.

• P       .

• T        , , ,   MHSC;
    D  N S;       
 ,    MHSC    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P: MD, DO, PA, NP

• M      N D, P C, N, MA, 
  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U.

• E ,        S M C
  -      .

• W S B  N       
 .

• W B  M       '
     .

SCOPE OF SERVICE: QUALITY, ACCREDITATION, &
PATIENT SAFETY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T Q, A, & P S D  MHSC  ,
,         
            

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 65 of 75

78/304



DRAFT

 . T    , ,   
            
  ,            
. E     –      
   . T          
        , , -, ,
,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F- 7:30 ..  4:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T Q, A, & P S D,      
    ,     
      P I & P S (PIPS) P. T
Q, A, & P S D    
            
. S    , , ,  ,  
-,  . T      
            
        .

• O,           
 ,      /    
      . A        
 M E C   Q C   B   ,
  ,  .

• T Q, A & P S D  J C
          ,
          ,   
  .

• P  S S    E S   MHSC 
        ,   .
T   ,      
             
 P I  P S P (PIPS). A    
      -      
     / .
O           -  ,
       . R  ,  
  . T      ,    ,
     .

• MHSC L     :

◦ P 

◦ E     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 66 of 75

79/304



DRAFT

◦ E        

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C     

• P G

• T J C (TJC)

• A M R

• MD S

• S

STAFFING

• Q D

◦ RN Q A

◦ Q A()

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N Q F (NQF)

• A  H R  Q (AHRQ)

• I  H I (IHI)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• H I  I N/H R  E T (HIIN/
HRET)

• H Q I C (HQIC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• N A  H Q (NAHQ)

• U  U H C- V A N (UUHC)

• A N A (ANA)

• A S  Q (ASQ)

• M P Q H - Q I O (MPQH)

• P G

• K – B  F C C Q I O

• L - B  F C C Q I O

• C UMIA

• USI

• P

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 67 of 75

80/304



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: RADIATION ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R        ,  ,    
 - . R          
  ,  . O      
       . B   
   ,        - ,   
        . D 
   ,        ,  
. A    ,  -  
          .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T R O D   M  T, 8:00 .. - 5:00 ..,
F 8:00 .. - 2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E       ,     
   . P         
  .

• R     -     ,   
 ,   . D  ,    
  . H,         . I   
         ,      
 ,    , M  F,        
 . D           
    . T          .

• W   , : IMRT, RA, B-, S B
R (SBRT)  S R (SRS) -     
      .

• W      ,  , , 
,  , . V         
            .

• W  --- , : L  CT   4D , V
   -   , P    
      .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     M S M P

STAFFING

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,   ,  W C R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 68 of 75

81/304



DRAFT

S ,       .

• S  P : A    (2)       
,     A S  R T (ASRT).

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T C C     U  U  T H C C

• A S  R O (ASTRO)

• O N S (ONS)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

T             
   , ,    .

• C     ,     
    .

• P          .

• S             .

• M      ,  , 
,           .

• D             
 ' .

• A      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

T     8:00 .. - 5:00 .., M  F,     
   ' . W         
      , ,  .

• L P T       8:00 .. - 5:00
.., M  F.

• L S T   PRN.

• E '           
'      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           
         .

• T        R D  
(M/S, ICU, S D S,   E D). T   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 69 of 75

82/304



DRAFT

   .

◦ T     .

◦ P             
, ,        ,
  , ,  , ADL ,  
 ,   .

• Pysl Trpy Srvs

◦ P        ,  , ,
 ,  ,  ,  
,  , , P ·  1% 
, I -  D / L,  H.

◦ P   ,  , 
 ,   -    ,
  ,   ,  ,
    .

◦ F     ,  ,  .

◦ R      .

◦ P  .

• Sp Trpy Srv

◦ A, , ,        ,
, -, , ,  .

◦ S           
.

▪ S    

▪ V 

▪ P    

▪ C  

▪ C  ,   , , 
- 

◦ A      .

◦ D     ,    ' .

▪ E      ,   ,  
         .

▪ E         
         
.

▪ S-    ,  , 
        
, ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 70 of 75

83/304



DRAFT

◦ C        
            .

▪ W          
   .

▪ S  -     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P   R   2 -,      
 ,   - 

• PRN  

• M D

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A P T A (APTA)

• A S-L-H A (ASHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SECURITY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G         :

◦ Prott l n proprty

▪ T         , 
  ,     .

◦ Prsrv t P. Prvnt rm. Dtt rmnl tvty

▪ T          
   . W       
I A  H S  S. A O 
   -     
  . T       
    .

◦ Dtt volton o t lw.

▪ T S D       
. T      :

1. L      

2. M    

3. E       

4. E        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 71 of 75

84/304



DRAFT

  

◦ Compln to tl stnrs

▪ T          
       
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S D  MHSC     ,    
 24-I7    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S O   . T       :

◦ P            


◦ P             

◦ T    

◦ M     

◦ M    

◦ A  ,  ,  ' ,   
 

◦ M  CCTV 

◦ C    

◦ R   

◦ R   

◦ C   

◦ R         C R, 
   

◦ A    T 25 P

◦ C  ED  MS       

STAFFING

• T S            . A
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• I A  H S  S (IAHSS)

• M  A B  (MOAB)

• C P I (CPI)

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 72 of 75

85/304



DRAFT

• R S P D (RSPD)

• G R P D (GRPD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SURGICAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T S S D  MHSC      
, ,         -
   24- ,    . T S S
D   S D S (SDS)     - , P-
A T (PAT),  O S (OR), P A C U (PACU) 
C S P (CST).

• S S       : , OB/GYN, , ,
, ENT,  , ,   .

• S S     ’       M I
  E D. I  12 S D S , 4- 
, 4  ,   ,    . A O
      O D. A    
    , C02 ,      EKG,
  ,    . A, ,  ,   
 .

• R    DV   .

• MAKO     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S S D   24-  ,     
. E     M  F  
   5:30 ..  4:30 ..

• R      6:00 ..  6:30 .., M  F, 
     6:00 ..  10:00 ..,     10:00 ..
 10:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T      S S D    ,
, ,          
       .

• T S S D        
              
,        . T S S
  ,  ,  -       .

• P    S S D  , ENT, 
,  , , ,  ,   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 73 of 75

86/304



DRAFT

,    ,  ,   
.

• PICC         PICC  .

• P    ,  , , ,  .

• T ' ,         .
I-  ,     ;  
          . I   
,            
             
  PACU. D      PACU       
'  . T        
,          PACU . U 
 PACU  1,            
             
         .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• W U  E S W L (ESWL)  


STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T            R N,  
/ . A  /           
'  /          
 . T     .

• T PACU      2 RN,    1   RN  PACU   
  . A  RN       '  
   ' .

• A C U   /      1:3    
          .

• C S  3.5        
     MHSC D  S, N
U,  C.

• B E       .

• S        S S D
   ,   

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A S  P- S (ASPAN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A A  M S N (AAMSN)

• A A  A C N (AAACN)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 74 of 75

87/304



DRAFT
A S

Step Description Approver Date

I R: CEO 12/2022

T L: CFO 10/2022

A C: CNO 10/2022

K Q: C C
O

10/2022

S C: G L
C

10/2022

• A N A (ANA)

• T A  O R N (AORN), A S  PA
N (ASPAN), A  A  M I (AAMI), C 
D C  P (CDC),       
       ,       
S S D,          
   . T      ,     
    .

Rvw n Approv:

MHSC B  T:

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 75 of 75

88/304



DRAFT

S Draft PS ID 14475227

A N/A

R D N/A

D
A

A

R.
S

TJC LD
01.03.01 EP
3, TJC
LD.04.03.01,
TJC
LD.04.03.07

CAH - Sop o Srvs

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:
M H  S C (MHSC)          
 . A  -     U  U,     
-  - . T      S C   .

P     MHSC       ,       
   .

• Our Msson - C      .

• Our Vson - T   '   .

• Our Vlus - B . B . B . W . E .

A:

• T J C (TJC)

• C  A P (CAP)

• A A  S M

• A C  R

T        :

1. T                
.

2. T          .

3. T    ()          
  , ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 80

89/304



DRAFT

4. T         .

5. T             .

TMHSC' S  S      '     
' B  T    .

P            '   
   B  T   C E O. S   
            ,  
. P         ,  
   ,      ,     
 ,      ,   //
,  ,  ,      -
 .

D     - ,     :

1. Q      

2. P  ,     (RCA)

3. S             

4. C            

5. R      

6. A         

7. E           

8. A           

9. I        (EMR),  
     .

PLAN FOR PATIENT SERVICES
I. MHSC     99-  , -     -

/ . F  J  1890,  MHSC     
      B P, W,     U,     R,
W,     U  C  ,       
 S C. P-  -     
,       - . E 
  MHSC ,     :

• A 

• C   

• C 

◦ C  

◦ S 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 80

90/304



DRAFT

• C 

◦ C 

◦ C 

◦ C  

◦ C  

• C    

• D 

◦ C S

◦ M

◦ MRI

◦ N 

◦ U

• D   

• E   

• E

• I    

• M / 

• N         /, 
,   ,  , / ,
 ,     

• O,       /
/,     

◦ R O    .

◦ M O   /
/ . P/,  
   .

• P

• P ,  ,   

• P   , , ,  , 
,  , O , , ,
,   /     - 

• Q 

• S 

• T -  , , ICU, ,   

• V.

II. S     MHSC      , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 80

91/304



DRAFT

  , ,    ,   ,
      . T      -
     .

III. MHSC       (,    ):

• U  U

• H C C

• S H  C

• W H A

• U  U H & H C I

• W W C C

• U  W

• O   - MHSC        
          
     .

• WWAMI R M E P

IV. P      :

• E 

• N S

• P 

• R 

• S   

V. C      :

• R 

• H     

• H  

• O   

VI. D       20212023:

Cmpus Sz Hosptl = 188,470 squr t,
Ml O Buln = 77,392 squr t, Splty
Cln = 14,797 squr t,
Cntrl Plnt = 19,781 squr t,
Pvn r = 378,865 squr t n
Totl lot r = 1,472, 289 squr t or 33.8 rs

Lns Bs 99

Lns Bs 25   (  )

St Bs 5825

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 80

92/304



DRAFT

Employs 550

Full-tm mploy
quvlnt (FTE)

487.51499.04

FTEs/Oup B 8.617.36

Avr ptnt lnt o
sty (LOS)

2.73.5

A (LOS) M
P

N   96    

Avr Dly Inptnt
Cnsus

13.5

Inptnt Dsrs 17681823

Brts 394398

Non-ED Outptnt Vsts 106,79194,189

ED Vsts 13,35716,212

ED Vsts Amtt 1,423610

Inptnt Surrs 278607

Outptnt Surrs 1,414288

Ml O Buln
Cln Vsts

56,66070,637

VII. L   I-80 , MHSC          
A T C     S  W.

VIII. A                
  (W W C C  U  W  
),     (W, M, A  I 
).

IX. C              
  . I     ,      -
   ,  ,      
              
 . C    W, U, C    
    . D        
          '   
 . MHSC           (EMS)
           . R,  
         . MHSC   
             .

X. E          MHSC. P    
      . MHSC       
           . MHSC  
             
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 80

93/304



DRAFT

XI. P               
       . E       
     ,    ,    ,  
       . O    
   .

XII. T M S              .
T    M S      M S B. A 
   M S              
. T           B. T
M S           , 
    ,   , 
   ,    ,
            
      . T         
 M S B. A          
          . T   
       B. T       
     ,     
,   ,     ,
   ,    
  (EMR),          .

INFRASTRUCTURE
I. PROFESSIONAL PATIENT CARE STAFF

• P   MHSC        ,
 F  S ,     MHSC  
  - .

• P        .

• P          
        . E  
       . S-
    . A     
    '       .

II. PATIENT CARE STANDARDS

• E            
-         .

• E-    24      .

III. PATIENT CARE OUTCOMES

• PD          
            

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 80

94/304



DRAFT

. P           
      .

• F        Q A P
I (QAPI)  S P,    U R .

IV. PATIENT CARE QUALITY AND PATIENT SAFETY PLAN

• R  P I  P S (PIPS) P.

V. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

• T        . R
           
.

VI. SERVICE AVAILABILITY

• E           , 
          . M S
B      .

VII. FINANCIAL PLANNING/BUDGETING FOR SERVICE DELIVERY

• MHSC           
,   ,     
       . I    
   ,        
. E          
       ,  , , 
,   .

• C    . N   -  
  . MHSC       ,
 ,      ,   
,          
,             
      . E     
       . T   
   B F  A C     
B  T.

VIII. STAFF EDUCATION

• MHSC       ,  
 . E         
      . E   -  
   . T W C M  ,   
     T J C.

• MHSC            
 -    L, NLS, UTD, 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 80

95/304



DRAFT

O. E      U  U   
 G R   , STABLE, N R P
(NPRNRP),   . T E D,  
 N  H R,  MHSC'   
.

• C    A H A  B L
S (BLS), A C L S (ACLS), P L S (PALS)
      . A, T N
C C (TNCC)     E D .

IX. PATIENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

• S      P R  R.

X. RISK MANAGEMENT

• R M        
        .

◦ C

◦ E M

◦ E S

◦ G R

◦ O R

◦ P & S S

◦ R M P O

• R M         S L,
 ,        
. T         
, ,          
 . A       
.

• E           
     . A      
  ,       .

RISK MANAGEMENT

• T    H' R M P   ,  
       H'    
'   ,         
,  , ,     . T 
         
  . H    R M    R
M P.

• RISK MANAGEMENT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (C  Q
D)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 80

96/304



DRAFT

◦ D          S E
  /. S    
     (RCA)     . S
S E P.

◦ D          .
O       , H-
        ,
      P I  P
S P,       .

◦ T R M P     
    , , ,       
          ,
      . I     
     ,   
  ,    .

◦ E         -
    . MHSC     
  - "J C"   . S
O R.

◦ E      N P S
G,        .

◦ C  H-  ,       
. T        I H C
       C C.

◦ C        
    .

◦ E       ,   .

◦ C P   . P 
           
  . M      
      .

• A R M     :

◦ P /   P R C
 G C. S G P.

◦ C F O (CFO)  I H C   
   .

◦ I H C     . S C
M - L.

◦ E M  E S C
  E M .

◦ F    E  C  L S .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 9 of 80

97/304



DRAFT

XI. FAIR BILLING PRACTICE

• MHSC            
. P F S        
      . A     
            
    .

XII. CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F   MHSC  ,   C
M P. A          G
L C.

GOVERNANCE
I. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

• T  B  T’           .

• B  T (BOT)           
W      2:00 PM. H B  
          , 
    .

• B         B P.

• T BOT       .

• T BOT        ,
     CEO,      ,
 ,   '  -,   
      ,      
   .

• T BOT      --    . T 
     S L' .

• T B  T    (5)      S
C     S C C.

• A C C    B  T   
   B  T   .

• BOT'S CONTRACTED SERVICES

◦ L 

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 10 of 80

98/304



DRAFT

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ V/I-    

II. SENIOR LEADERSHIP

• T   S L        
 ,           
. T            ,
, ,        
        .

• S L    C E O, C F O,
C C O, C N O,  C M O.

• O (1) E A A   C E O   (1)
A A   C F O, C C O 
C N O          
    .

• A     8:00 AM - 5:00 PM M - F,  
  . H,    S L  
A O-C            
  ,     24   , 7   , 365 
 .

• S L       ,     
      MHSC. M  S L  
    S C    
. M  S L     
             .

• T MHSC           
       MHSC. T B  T, C E
O  G L C    ,  
  ,      
  .

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ A N A (ANA)

◦ A O  N L (AONL)

III. LEADERSHIP TEAM

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 11 of 80

99/304



DRAFT

• E   -          
  , ,     
  ,          
    .

SCOPES OF SERVICE
Sops o Srv wll  sp to r wtn t ornzton n wll nlu:

1. Dnton o Srv: D         .

2. Hours / Dys o t Wk o Srv

3. Typs o Srvs: T           
 /    . T         
 .

4. Contrt Srvs

5. Stn: S, S P  S T  N.

6. Altons or Sours o Rrn

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ANESTHESIA
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M D  A     C  S 
  A         
. A   -       A 
   . A      
.

• T     :

◦ G

◦ I

◦ M  , , , 

◦ L         

◦ P 

◦ A 

◦ I  

◦ M   

• A   :

◦ OR-  (54   )

◦ OB-  (1 S    )

◦ ED-, ,  ,  

◦ R-   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 12 of 80

100/304



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• A   M  F    S S
D .

• E A        24  7   ,
      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G , M A C (MAC), , , ,  .

• A      . N   -  
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• B           A   
  1:1      .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A B  A

• A S  A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIAC/PULMONARY
REHABILITATION
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C  P R          M
O B. T      ,    
.

• T    C  P R     
        -  
. T     ,    ,  
,      ,    
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

M  FT, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., F 8:00 .. - 12:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P II: C R/S P  P R 
           
,  ,      

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 13 of 80

101/304



DRAFT

  . O        A
A  C  P R (AACVPR) .

• P III: U           
 P II. T      . C  
     .

• O              
C  P D,       
  ,        C  P 
   ,    P II C  P R
P,            .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T     M D  D D   
:

1. T M D         C/
P R S     .

2. T D D       C/
P R S     .

• T            :

1. P .

2. S .

3. O .

4. S       .

• S    A C L S (ACLS)  B L S (BLS)
 RN, E S, P T     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• G  C R P, 6 . (2021). A  
C  P R

• G  P R P, 5 . (2020). A  
C  P R

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIOPULMONARY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• MHSC     C S D. T
  R C, C,  S L   
       . P     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 14 of 80

102/304



DRAFT

 . C       
         .
C S   , ,  ,  
             .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S    - (24)    7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     C S   , ,
,         , ,
          
 .

• P      ,      
      .

• Srvs o t Cropulmonry Dprtmnt wll nlu, ut r not lmt to:

◦ C P T:

1. S  – C, L/C, S E,
P S E,  P S

2. H M   

3. E (ECG)

4. E  (3-30 D)

◦ R C:

1. A     (   
   ) :

. C      

. A      
    

. R    

. T ,    , 
   

. N-   BP  CPAP

2. A      :

. P E P (PEP) 

. C P (CPT)

. A D

. A C

. T V

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 15 of 80

103/304



DRAFT

3. M        
:

. S    

. M   (MDI)

. S    (SPAG)

. D      
      
    

4. Q      :

. N,    ,   
      

. P     

. A      CPR  
    .

. S-,        
    

. M    

. A     
 .

. A      
      .

. A   ,   , 
, / ,   .

. A    O 

. P - O 
.

. D    

5. D S

. C    

. M   

. C & - 

. P 

. A/   
.

. E      / 

. P   (PFT),  
        
 (DLCO)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 16 of 80

104/304



DRAFT

. A    

. E (EEG) 

6. S L

. P. - R   - .

. PAP  

. O  

. H S A T (HSAT)

. N O 

7. S S

. T        

. M, , ,     


. O       
   

. S     

. C      
   

8. E

. T         
 W W C C  CA 
   . MHSC   
         
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U - R H M S   ECG

• B & ZS - H/E M

• S - EPOC B G A

• C - W M B

• S S -   

• H/E M

• C - EKG,   

• S  

STAFFING

• T      (1)          
    , ,     
  / . A       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 17 of 80

105/304



DRAFT

   . T         - 24 
  7   . D         
 .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C P G   A A  R C (AARC)

• A T S (ATS)  E R S (ERS)

• A A  S M (AASM)

• A A  R C (AARC) & N B  R C
(NBRC)

• A C  C (ACC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARE MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• P  MHSC    C M S   
  ,  ED . C M     
   . D ,  ,    
      .

• T C M    , ,        
  ,      ,   .
S        :

◦ L         

◦ I     

◦ A ,    -     
 

◦ H H C, H,      


◦ P           
      ,  , .

• T C T N    ,        -
   . S        :

◦ T   

◦ T           

◦ A               
    

◦ C             
    

◦ E       

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 18 of 80

106/304



DRAFT

• C M     M - F      8:00
.. - 54:0030 ..,   C M        
  . T    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C              
. E  P        
   C M         .
C   ,         
             C
M.

• R   D P  C M    
,  , , ,      
  . T C M      
        .

• C M           
, ,   .

• C M           ,
 ,        
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• IIQ       

STAFFING

• C M R N: 45   (1    SD), 1 P
, 2 PRN  1 C T/C M -     . C
M A: 1  .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C M A (ACMA)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINIC DOCUMENTATION
IMPROVEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C D I    '    
. C       ,   ,
,   ,     . A C
D I (CDI) S      , ,
   ’          
 ’   ,  ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 19 of 80

107/304



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H   8:00 .. - 12:00 .., M - F      
 .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• CDI       ,   ,
  ,          
      ’   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O (1) CDI       -      H
I M S D. O    CDI   
           CDI .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A  C D I S (ACDIS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINICAL INFORMATICS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C I         , 
        , , 
   . T C      
       . C   
             -
 ,          
 . C         ,
 ,       .

• T MHSC C I D         
            . B 
,  ,   -    (EMR) , 
        .

HOURS/DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE:

• T       7:00 .. - 5:00 .., M - F,  .
T         ,   .

• T    24/7/365  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 20 of 80

108/304



DRAFT

• M         EMR .

• E     EMR.

STAFFING

• T C I      (3) N I S 
 (1) C S AI S.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C C W

• VR

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A N I A (ANIA)

• A N A (ANA)

• H I  M S S (HIMSS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CHRONIC CARE MANAGEMENT
(CCM)
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T CCM   ,       ,
     ,       
 ,         
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T CCM    8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F  .
O-    -   ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A               
  ,        65     .

• T     CCM        --
     ,       
     :

◦ T   :

1. M 

2. U  

3. D 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 21 of 80

109/304



DRAFT

4. P   ,  ,   -
 

5. P         
 .

◦ A     /   .

◦ A    /        
        .

1. T        .

2. C  /       
    .

◦ S        .

◦ E           
   ’ .

◦ E             
,   .

◦ I        .

◦ P             
.

◦ P        PCP    
.

◦ P     MHSC    MHSC
    - .

◦ F      ,    
   ,          
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMMUNITY OUTREACH &
VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C O       ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 22 of 80

110/304



DRAFT

     .

• V/A S         
       .

• V       -  .

• V       ,        
F .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F  . M   C C    1-2
 . G      M  F  
  8:00 ..  5 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B     , - 
    .

• F           .

• C       ,  
, ,  ,   ,      
 .

• D          
.

• R       M  C
O,     MHSC C O D, MHSC E
C  M H F.

• P  ,  , C C, G S, C S, 
     ,    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• C O & V S D

• V

• C       

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE
•

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMPLIANCE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C D       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 23 of 80

111/304



DRAFT

         . T   
   -    . T    
             
. S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

• S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• Compln

◦ T            
    MHSC. T         
  . T     ,  
/    H.

• Ovrsn n montorn t mplmntton n mntnn o t Compln
Prorm.

◦ R       B  T (   )  
       C P  
 CEO       H'   ,  
.

◦ P       C P 
        H     ,
   .

◦ R,   ,        
 C P.

◦ D,         
     C P       
 S   ,     , 
C P       .

◦ E       -S   H 
      C P      
       .

◦ E  ,  ,     H 
      M, M     
   .

◦ E   H          
             
,            , , 
     M, M,     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 24 of 80

112/304



DRAFT

   .

◦ C      .

◦ I      H R D, 
      ,     
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C P2 S HIPAA C

• C  C

• FW HIPAA C    

• R F R

STAFFING

• O C O

• C 

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• OIG (O  I G)

• HIPAA

• STARK A

• A-K A

• F C A

• DHHS-OIG

SCOPE OF SERVICE: DIALYSIS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U         
   . T  (87)  ,   (1) I     
    M O B    .

• C       S C    
   -   (ESRD). T      
 16     . A      MHSC   . P 
             .

• T             /
  ,       ESRD     
       . I         ,
    ,       , 
, , , , ,      .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 25 of 80

113/304



DRAFT

• I   ,           
MHSC D U  . P   ,     
           MHSC.

• A            
   U  C M   D, C,  U 
U  S L C U,  I H H  S L C U.

• A       MHSC D U        
           
        MHSC    
 , ,   . C    
             
MHSC.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U       5:30 .. - 6:00 .., M
 S. H       ' . T 
     ,      '  6:00 ..   
 '   5:00  6:00 .

• H      M  F, 8:00 .. – 5:00 ..
P      -  24/7      
      .

• O             
. A             /
. A             
     24     '   . E    
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T         ,      
   . T          
. O             
            .

• P         C  M & M
S (CMS)    . T MHSC P D  
    W D  H  D 2019.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• B-B-       ,   
 .

• F USA    .

• S L

STAFFING

• D               , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 26 of 80

114/304



DRAFT

       . O   
       -    
     . T      --
    . E        
     ,  ,  , ,  
    (MDR). O     
             
    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• E S R D N #15: ://.15./

• ://../H.

• D F R

• ://../

• A N N A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T E D       
    , ,       MHSC,
   - .

• P   E D        
,  , , ,     
       .

• T           
       .

• C           
   . I ,  E D 
          ,   
,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E     M  F,  .
E        - .

• T E D    7:00 AM-4:30 PM, M  F.

• H,      E D  ,   
           -  
,    .

TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

• S       E D ,     :
 ,  ,  -,    

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 27 of 80

115/304



DRAFT

'   ,  A H A
   ,   ,    
     ,    
     . S   E D
      . T E D 
      ,   , 
 .

• T E D         
     -     
   . T E D     
. T E D        
    '   --  .
C,        MHSC' E D
     H S L M S. L
L,  U  U T-ICU C.

• C,        MHSC' E D
     S L M S. L L, 
U  U T-ICU C.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• L

• U T D

• H S

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• U  U

• R

• L

• U T D

• S

• U  U

• R

• RQI - R Q I  A H A

STAFFING

• T E D    C N O     D 
E   C N E.

• T E D   -  . A  , 
            . S
J .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T E D        U 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 28 of 80

116/304



DRAFT

U  P C' H  S L C, U,      
          .

◦ O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ I N S

◦ W S B  N

◦ T J C

◦ C  M  M

◦ O S  H A

• O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ C  M  M

◦ I N S

◦ O S  H A

◦ T J C

◦ W S B  N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E D (ED)    ,    
         :

◦ A         : ,
, , ENT, , , ,
, , , , , , 
, ,  .

◦ S         /   
    .

◦ S A N E (SANE) C    .

◦ T             /
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T ED   24   , 365   ,  7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E    ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 29 of 80

117/304



DRAFT

 .

• A  - .

• T ED     A T H   S  W   
 L III     A C  S.

• T    22   ,  2   , 
         , ,   
. A         .

• O           
 B H

◦ B H

◦ OO    , ,   
            
     L P C (LPC), P
N P,   ,        
   ,         
              
.

▪ O         L P
C (LPC), P N P,   ,
           , 
        
             
.

▪ A    C M T     T
25          C
A' O.

◦ I     ,      
  T 25         
C A' O.

◦ T          ,
 ,  , S C S,  MHSC
S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U E D P

• U  U T S    

• Q  

STAFFING

• T ED        24/7,   
   11:00 .. - 11:00 ..

• R  (RN)           12  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 30 of 80

118/304



DRAFT

         . SS  
 7:00         
- ..- 7:00 .., 10:00 .. - 10:00 ..,  7:00 .. - 7:00 ..

• A      , ED , EMT,  
  (CNA)     .

• T ED             
,    ;  , , , 
, ,  .

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  E D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U

• A M F S

• E N A (ENA)

• A N A (ANA)

• C P I (CPI)

• U  U

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• C  D P (CDP)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M H  S C' (MHSC) E O P  
   , ,         ,
   ,     H    
    H V A (HVA).

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• 24/7

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T E O P    " " ontnuty o
oprton plns           H
I C S (HICS)    (6)  : ,
  ,   , , ,   .

• T           
,           
         , ,    
   .

• M-        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 31 of 80

119/304



DRAFT

        , -,  
-    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O   S S

• E M C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• NIMS N I M S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E H D         
           . F
P           E
H          ,
-  ,  -      CMS,  
  , T J C,  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F,
 . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• N   

• A   

• E ’       

• C       

• W'   

• M     ()

• C        

• A       

• P    

• E       ,  ,  
 PPE,     - 

• C  '  --    

• P     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 32 of 80

120/304



DRAFT

• P   -    ,    
N S  P A

• B P S I

• P      , ,  

• E            
 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• UL S – P OHS E H EMR

STAFFING

• O RN         S  W.

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E S D       
   '   . T D'   
              
     ,     , 
      -   .

•

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E S D   , 7   , 
.

• T      :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 33 of 80

121/304



DRAFT

◦ H S 6:00 .. - 11:00 ..

◦ L S 5:00 .. - 2:00 ..

◦ L         2:00     
H .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I    ,  E S D   
:

• R     -        
      .

◦ C           24- .

◦ C       ,    
    .

◦ P        ,    
         .

◦ R          ,
  ,        .

• T E S D         
   .

• A     ,  E S D    
            , , 
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F W C

• M R L E S

STAFFING

• U, -          6:00 ..  11:00
.., 7   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• A O R N (AORN)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FACILITY SUPPORT SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• F S S (FSS)         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 34 of 80

122/304



DRAFT

  ,  M O B,    (  
,    ,       )
  - . I ,  B-M D    FSS  
    FSS D.

• E S,    P  S S ,  MHSC 
        ,    
. T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC) C.
T C’    -     
 . T C         
          . I    
       EOC ,   
,        . T   
E S O,       . T
  ,        
            EOC
C,    P I  P S P. A 
  FSS         -   
        / .

◦ T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC)
C. T C’    -  
    .

◦ T C           
        . I    
       EOC ,  
 ,        .

◦ T    E S O,     
 . T   ,    
           
    EOC C,    P
I  P S P.

◦ A    FSS         -
           /
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O- FSS    24   , 7   .

• FSS     M-F  6:30 .. - 5:00 .. S, S
   . T,      -    
101O      . FSS    -  -
    F'     .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• FSS   ,      
 ,      , HVAC , 
 .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 35 of 80

123/304



DRAFT

• O     , HVAC ,  , 
,  ,  .

• FSS             
 .

• FSS            
. FSS          
. T  B-M , FSS    
       .

• FSS      . T   ,
     ,      
 ,     ,  ,   
   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• O E M (OEM)        
  ,      /     ,
       . T    
 ,        - ,  
                
   - .

• T  ,     ,  ,   
  ,        ,   
 ,  ,    ,   .

STAFFING

• T,  FSS -      10.5      10
  . W FSS   A     ,  
  FSS D   -  ,   FSS 
 24/7      . T PBXED ,  H
S,      -       
 100%   FSS . A -      
   FSS      ED , H S,  S. T
ED   H S         
  FSS F S   FSS D. T    
   PBX   H S. T PBX   H
S            FSS F
S   FSS D. T        PBX 
 H S.

• FSS            
  . S         
    . S      
AST/UST O, C W, B A S, C  HVAC
.

• E S OC.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 36 of 80

124/304



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE:

• FSS   , ,      
:

◦ N F P A (NFPA)

◦ A S  H E (ASHE)

◦ W D  F P  E S

◦ W D  E Q (W DEQ)

◦ W S  H E (WSHE)

◦ A M A (AMA)

◦ O S  H A (OSHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FISCAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• F S   -      : P,
A P, F A, B, G L,  F  S
. F S   -       .
F S            
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• F S    7:00  - 4:30 , M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   P, A P, F A, B, G L
 F  S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

• CLA

STAFFING

• S   C, S A, A C, P C,  A
P C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H M F A (HFMA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 37 of 80

125/304



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: GUEST RELATIONS/GRIEVANCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G R          
   .          
. T       -    .
T              
    .

• R           D 
I P, E H & G.R    
      P R S/G
C, P E C   G C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G R/G

◦ G      ,  , 
       -, -,
  . C       
        . S  
       ,  
,       MHSC ,  
            
. T GP E C,  P R
S/G C   G C  
      CMS/J C ,
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• S

• MSDS O

• T J C (TJC)

• N

STAFFING

• O  D  I P, E H & G

• O  P R S/G C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 38 of 80

126/304



DRAFT

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N F P A (NFPA)

• W D  H (WDOH)

• C  M  M (CMS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HEALTH INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T H I M D     
       . I     ,  
           .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T H I M D    :

◦ Ml Rors Dprtmnt Ass:

▪ M  F, 6:30 .. - 4:30 ..

▪ S  S – C

▪ H R  H – C

◦ Hlt Inormton Mnmnt Drtor

▪ M  F, 7:00 .. - 3:30 ..

▪ S  S,   ,    

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A  – I       

• P  – W P           


• B      S  W

• C A A P  A D P  
 

• C           

• A      (   )   
      

• S           
    ' 

• V        
' 

• N         

• L       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 39 of 80

127/304



DRAFT

• V        

• V  ICD-910     ' 

• V CPT        ' 

• V          M

• C            AR   

• P H I       


• F          

• I            S  W

• L       

• B          (     
)

• C    M      
   

• M   

• N       
  

• A      . W         
   

• W   C M       
 

• W          

• I   I T,       
 

• I   C O,      


• L A D  ,       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U A S (    - )

• C C B S (     )

• C  S (/)

• R1 RCM (- )

STAFFING

• 1 - H I M D

• 1 - I 

• 36 - O 

• 5 - H I M T (5 FT)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 40 of 80

128/304



DRAFT

• 34 - P-F C

• 1 - C D I RN

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H D I (AHDI)

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• T J C (TJC)

• A A  P C (AAPC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HUMAN RESOURCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R, ,    ,    .

• M  ,  ,  ,  
' .

• C  ,     E     ,
      /.

• W             
,    ,    ,    
        .

• F           
  ,        MHSC, 
  - .

• S   H R D      
.

• M         
   .

• I        .

• T,            
     , ,   , MHSC   
          -   .

• M   MHSC C I   ://../.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H R    7:30 .. - 4:00 .., M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   , ,    
     ,     
,  ,    ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 41 of 80

129/304



DRAFT

 ,     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F O S S   

• CH      

• CPTELUS  U     E A P

• A B G (ABG)  R B

• A J. G   A  H/D/V/D  L
, EAP   

STAFFING

• T H R D     D  H R,  H
R S  B,  H R G,  H R
A A  , HR A  C T C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H H R A (ASHHRA)

• E C - C, E L

• S  H R M (SHRM)

• H R C I (HRCI)

• H D H R (HDHRA) -SHRM R A

• W H A (WHA)

• C D E (CD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFECTION PREVENTION &
EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• T I P (IP) & E H (EH) D   
  , ,        
 . T        
     . T IP & EH     
 /        
  . F P      
      I P    
      ,  
 ,  -      CMS,    
, TJC  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T I P & E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 ..,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 42 of 80

130/304



DRAFT

M  F,  . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• IP&EH        ,   
  ;        
;     ;     ,
,   ,      
 .

• IP&EH               
   ,   .

• O      '      
       
     . H   
,           
  .

• IP&EH             
   . T  ,     
. C          
   IC .

• T     - I D P    
I D ,         
U  U.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A   MD       .

• I   W S D  H    .

STAFFING

• T RN         S  W.O (1) RN 
  S  W     M  P H  , 
 .

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C M A (CMA)

• A  P  I C  E (APIC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 43 of 80

131/304



DRAFT

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• A N S I (ANSI)

• A I  A (AIA)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICES

• I T S (IT)  MHSC    , , 
,   . IT        
   ,        
..

• IT               
         . T  :

◦ H    

◦ B  

◦ P

◦ L P

◦ C     

◦ I 

◦ A 

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T IT D   M-F  . T   
24/7/365  .

• T       7:00  - 5:00 .

• T         ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T IT           
    .

• T IT          .

• T IT     IS       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 44 of 80

132/304



DRAFT

.

• C       H D  . 8425    
@.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

• ND – N  

• CN – S  

STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T IT       :

◦ IT D

◦ S S A

◦ S A

◦ S N A

◦ H D A

AFFILIATION OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• O H C EMR 

• H I M S S (HIMSS)

• C  H I M E (CHIME)

• U H I N (UHIN)

• U H I E (CHIE)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INTENSIVE CARE UNIT - Lvl I &
II
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

I C U (ICU) L I       -   
   ,        
                
'  .

I C U L II / S- U -      ICU   M/S
. T              
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S   , 24   , 365   . T       
 , ,      L I  RN  . S
A            L I RN

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 45 of 80

133/304



DRAFT

            ICU 
  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T I C U  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• ICU L I

◦ H     4      . T 
   ,    . P 
    E D,    M/S
U, O S,  ,    PACU. A ICU 
          
. T          ,
   ,    , SO2,  , ECO2
  -  . T     
. E      ,    : 3  ,
,  ,  2  . O   
,  ,    , PCA , 
 , BP,  V.

• ICU L II / S- U

◦ H      /      ,  
     . T    ,
   . P      E
D,    ICU L 1 , M/S U,
O S,   PACU,     ' . A
S-    ,     
  . T        ,
 , SO2, ECO2    . E   
  ,  ,   . O  
  , PCA ,   , BPAP, 
V.

• T ICU   (1)   .

• B ICU L 1  ICU L II       .

• I         ,   -     
 -ICU       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U T-ICU, T-S, T-B,  T-N

STAFFING

• T       U D, C C, R N 
C N A.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 46 of 80

134/304



DRAFT

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , ,   
 .

• E 12-      RN        6:00 .. 
6:00 .. . D       CNA    CNA 
6:00       /   .. - 6:00 ..

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A H A (AHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: LABORATORY & PATHOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C L        
 , / ,  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T L   24/7/365   . O  
M - F 7:00 .. - 5:30 ..  S - S 9:00 .. - 2:00 .. W- C
  M - FS 7 .. -7 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T L       . T     
 ../. S  ,     :

◦ C L

▪ G 

▪ S 

▪ T  

▪ M

▪ B

▪ P  PCR

▪ U

▪ H

▪ C

▪ I

▪ D 

▪ S   

▪ P   (POC)   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 47 of 80

135/304



DRAFT

◦ T/  

▪ P 

▪ C  

▪ ABO, R

▪ A 

▪ A 

▪ C 

▪ B 

▪ P RBC 

▪ F 

▪ C

▪ P-  

◦ H

▪ N- 

▪ C 

▪ S 

▪ F 

▪ T      MHSC L     
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V –     

• ARUP L

• S P

STAFFING

• T L     M D/P    L’
C L I A (CLIA)     . T
M D       T C  T S,
  ,  ,       T S,
T C, / G S.

• M D, CL D, S L, M T/
M L S, M L T  L A/
P

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A D L

• ARUP L, S L C, UT -  

• CAP (C  A P)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 48 of 80

136/304



DRAFT

• CARIS MPI, INC, DBA CARIS L S

• C D  P H

• F M, INC

• G H

• L, LLC DBA, Q D

• L C  A

• M C L

• M G L

• N I.

• N L, INC

• P L, INC

• Q D I D

• S P

• V

• W P H LAL A S  C
P (ASCP)

• A A  B B (AABB)

• F  D A (FDA)

• T J C (TJC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MARKETING & PUBLIC
RELATIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M & P R   -      
   M H  S C,    S C, 
,   ,  . I      
. T           
    MHSC,  S C,  ,   ,
 . I          
, , ,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C, ,        , 
           
  ,  ,   .

• D        ,  ,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 49 of 80

137/304



DRAFT

 ,  , .  M H  S C, 
S C    .

• O   –    () –  M H  S
C,  S C,  ,  , ,  .

• R  ,          ,
       ,  , , , . 
       ,     .

• O      , , ,  
           .

• R       M  P R,
    MHSC C O D, MHSC E C 
M H F E D.

• E,            
: F, T, I, S,  SC.

• D,  ,     
://..

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A  –   - –  , ,   
,  ,           
.

STAFFING

• S    M & P R D,      '
 P I O.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H A’ S  H S & M D

• W P A

• A P S G/MHSC S G

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICES:

• M M   -     : P
 C S. T        -
     ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T P O   M  F 6:00 .. - 4:30 ..,  .

• T C S    M  F 6:30 .. - 5:00 .., 
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 50 of 80

138/304



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T P             
     . T        
. S              
   . T             
    .

• T C S   M M      
       . T   
          ..

• B              
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V

STAFFING

• T    D, 3 B, R C,  C S C A 
C S A.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H C R  M M

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL IMAGING
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M I D    ;  , 
 -  (DEXA), ,   (CT) ,
 ,    (MRI),    
,         . P 
 (PET)       .

• S          
,   -        ,
 , , ,  /,  ,
,     .

• F   -        
  ,        -.

• P   , ,      . R   
 , /     , 
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T    :

◦ D R    M I D  24  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 51 of 80

139/304



DRAFT

,    .

◦ O- U  M  F. T    U
        .

◦ O- MRI  M  F. T    MRI 
  MRI      .

◦ O- CT  M - F. T   CT T   CT
    .

◦ PET/CT      F.

• A     I S D,        
I S D   . T    
    N S/C N      
,    , . T     
 D  M I   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• D  (X-):

◦ T      D R   M I
 24   ,    .

◦ T            .

◦ D      E D 
  24   . S      
.

◦ A   ,        
         .

• U:

◦ T     U  7:00 -7:30 ..-6:30 ..,
M  F.

◦ D      U,     
      .

◦ T    U     U  
6:30 ..  7:30   7:00 .. M  F   
S  S.

• N M:

◦ T     N M  7:00 .. - 3:30 ..,
M  F. T   ,     .

◦ U       . U   
   R    11      
  .

◦ D      N M      
  11,         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 52 of 80

140/304



DRAFT

  ,        
 -.

• CT:

1. T      CT  7:30 .. – 4:00 ..

2. D      CT,       
    ,      
   . T      CT  
   .

• M R I (MRI)

◦ T      MRI   M-F  7:00 ..
 5:00 ..

◦ D      MRI        ,
  -       .

◦ T    MRI  -  MRI   5:00 ..
 6:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• PET S

◦ PET S      .

◦ T      PET    FT 
 8:00 ..

◦ D       PET/CT ,     
       . T    
      PET          
      .

• R C

◦ A      24/7     .

◦ I    .

◦ I      ""  (       C
V )          .

• M I          
,   ,    ,  TIPS
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• PET/CT     M H M PET, LLC. M H M PET
  PET/CT   ,     ,  
 ("FDG")     PET . T     
 MHSC   F.

• A M I-       .

STAFFING

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 53 of 80

141/304



DRAFT

• D R   24         A
R  R T       W. T  
           .

• M       M  F. N
-   . T     A R 
R T     S  W.

• U    3  4   7:0030 .. - 56:30 .. M 
F. O         -   
. U      U   A
R  D M S (ARDMS)  A R  
T (ARRT).

• N M       M  F.
T     - . T     A
R  R T, /  N M T C
B       S  W.

• CT   24   . T     A R 
R T       S  W.

• MRI    6:30 .. - 5:00 .. M  F. O  
      -    .
T     A R  R T.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T M      A C  R.

• T U      A C  R.

• T CT      A C  R.

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M O         , , 
      . T   , 
,  ,   . A       
              . A
             
      . C     
  /. A     
   ,  ,  ,    
     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M O  H D   M  T, 8:00
.. - 5:00 .., F 8:00 ..  2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 54 of 80

142/304



DRAFT

• I  M O  H CI A,  '  ,
       . P     
,       . R   
         . P   
,     ,    ,     .

• I  M O  H  ,    ,
,  ,       
, ,  ,   ,. E   
     . O     
            .

• D          .

• S R C C   /  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T        ,  ,   M
O/H D,         M
O/H      M D.

• T        2   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C S (ACS)

• O N S (ONS)

• A S  C O (ASCO)

• A  H C I-U  U

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL/SURGICAL UNIT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   34      - . T 
            
.

• T M/S U  15 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  ,  , , ,
- (QLER)    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 55 of 80

143/304



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• P           , , 
  . S      
    , , ENT, ,   . T M
S U           
        S D S.

• M  F,  ,       
  ,  ,  , ,   .
E    ,         
 , , ,  , - (QLER)  
    S C S, , 
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T       U ,  C C, R N,
C N A,  N U S.

• T     1 RN  5 . E        
C C, RN  1-2 CNA. S      
 . T   6:00 .. - 6:00 ..  6:00 ..  6:00 .. CNA 12-
   6:00 .,  6:00 ..

• S         . S  
          
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  M S N (AMSN), ://..

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC M S S O (MSSO)      
  M S S D. T MSSO , , , 
  ,        M
S, N P  P A  M H.

• P    M S ;      M S
  S L T,       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 56 of 80

144/304



DRAFT

 M E C   G B.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M S S O   M  F, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., 
   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• S  MHSC         
           MHSC M S
B, R  R,    .

• E     , ,  ,  - 
  .

• E      N-P P (NPP)    
      M S B, T J C, S 
W, C  M  M S (CMS),   
   -    .

• F    F P P E (FPPE)   
 , NPP     . W   Q & A
D           Q
 A  O P P E (OPPE),  F
P P E (FPPE)     , AHP   
 . W   Q & A D    
   .

• M /         
 .

• C    M S D, , , 
  . E      
     /  .

• A           ,
 .

• O       M, M, B C, 
 .

• O      ,  ,
,   .

• C     - .

• O, ,    .

• A  CEO   .

• A  CEO  H R  J1/H1B  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• T            M S S
O. L /         
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 57 of 80

145/304



DRAFT

STAFFING

• S     M S S,     ,  
     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A   W A  M S S,   N
A  M S S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: NUTRITION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T N S       , ,   -
  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• I        7:00 .. - 7:00 .. (   6:30 ,
//     6:30 ..  7:00 ..), M 
S, 365   . T C   M  S: B 8:00 ..
- 109:30 ..; L 11:30 .. - 1:30 ..; D 5:00 .. - 6:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B              
       .

• T         .

• T E C/M  N S        .
T            .

• V       (  )   ,   
       .

• T N S         .

• MHSC     R D       
    .

• T          D   C C
.

• D      ,    
                .

• D      D S M E  S
(DSMES) .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• D      U ( )

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 58 of 80

146/304



DRAFT

• H S – D

• S M -  

STAFFING

• D  D S

• E C/M

• R D

• N S  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N C M (NCM)

• A D A (ADA)

• A  N  D

• N A  N P (NANP)

• C N - DSMES

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OBSTETRICAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T L I M C O D  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T O D (OB)     -  . T 
   3  &   (LDR) , 5   ,  L II AI
N    - ,     
  - ,  /   , 1 
,     P-A C U (PACU).

• T (OB D)  , ,     
,  ,     -   . T OB 
    S S D       
 C      .

• T             ,
, ,  , ,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P             0
 28   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 59 of 80

147/304



DRAFT

• Osttrl Osrvtonl/Antprtum Srvs:

◦ O T S

◦ N-S T

◦ E F M

◦ O C T

◦ E V

◦ P L M

▪ S, O,  IV 

▪ B  (I)

▪ F F T

◦ U 

◦ IV T, H

◦ ROM (  ) P T

◦ H G

◦ P

◦ P

• Intrprtum

◦ L-R P

◦ S/T  H-R P

◦ L  D C

▪ > 35 W G

◦ E/I F M

◦ W E F M

◦ C S D

◦ G D

◦ P, E, HELLP S

◦ S    (SROM)     
(AROM)

◦ IV T, H

◦ F D

◦ I  A  

◦ A

◦ E S

◦ I G R

◦ N  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 60 of 80

148/304



DRAFT

• Postprtum

◦ C C

◦ P C

▪ U  6  

◦ P-   

◦ P  

◦ P, E, HELLP

◦ P- G

• Nursry

◦ C C

◦ N C

▪ > 35 W G

◦ S H N

◦ L II A N  S C N

▪ S/T   H-R N

1. H-F O

2. S

3. R D S (RDS)

4. C P A P (CPAP)

5. V S

6. S 

▪ IV T

▪ G M

▪ T T   N (TTN)

▪ O S

▪ P F  G

▪ P

▪ L    (LGA),     (SGA) 

▪ C   12   

▪ N H S

▪ N G S

▪ B   L I/S C N

◦ B S (C L C)

Lvl I Nursry

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 61 of 80

149/304



DRAFT

◦ P     

◦ E         

◦ S       35-37    
 

◦ S          < 35   
      

◦ C C

◦ S H N

◦ IV T

◦ G M

◦ O S

◦ P

◦ C   12   

◦ N H S

◦ N G S

◦ B S (C L C)

CONTRACTED SERVICES

STAFFING

• T D  OB  24/7           
   C C. S    R N, C
N A,  U S. O ,     L
P N (LPN).

• S   OB D  AWHONN P N S G
     , ,    . A 
, 2 RN     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N R P (NRP) C

• A W' H, O  N N (AWHONN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A A  P N S.T.A.B.L.E. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OUTPATIENT SERVICESINFUSION
AND WOUND CARE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• O S         , ,
,     '    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 62 of 80

150/304



DRAFT

• O S     O I C      
    M I.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T, M  F  , 8:30 .. - 5:00 ..,  
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S      :

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2    RN, 1   RN  1 U S   
-  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT ACCESS/ADMISSIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T A D    A, E D A,
M I A, C R, C S   C
. A   -      ,
        .

• E      , ,  
           . A,
       A  B    
    '        . E
'    '      '  , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 63 of 80

151/304



DRAFT

  . E            
  '            
               
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T F L A D   M  F  7:00
..  5:30 ..,  .

• T C H L A D   M  F  7:00
..  7:00 ..,  .

• T M I A    M  F  6:30 .. 
5:00 ..,  .

• H,           E D  
24    7   .

• T C A     M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,   W-    M  S  7:00 ..  7:00
..,  .

• T C     6:30 ..  9:00 .. M 
F   8:00 ..  9:00 ..    .

• T C S D   M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I   '     .

• A   , ,        
, ,      .

• E  ,         
’ .

• A              ’
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C           
       :

◦ C

.

STAFFING

• T A   -   -   
          7:00 .. - 5:30 .., M
 F. C H  W- C   7:00 .. – 7:00 .. M
 S. C   8:00 .. – 6:00 .., M  F.
A  24/7    E D.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 64 of 80

152/304



DRAFT

• T    P A M, P A S, L P-A
R, P-A R,  O/R.

• A      D  P F S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• P F S (PFS)   -     
:        ,  ,
  .

• PFS      ,      
         . PFS    
       . W    
                 
    .

• PFS              
.

• PFS        M A    
 .

• PFS       ,  ,  
M, M,  ACA          
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T PFS     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F, 
,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S     ,  ,  , 
,  -  ,  ,    ,
  , M A   , 
       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C      C H, W 
A N:        I,
-- M   E M B S,  
  W  A..

• C      SSI

• A N:        RS

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 65 of 80

153/304



DRAFT

• O-- M   E M B S

• P   E R S

STAFFING

• S    P F S, P A R 
F A, C/C C, C P/C C, C
S, C C P-A R, L P N  F
R, P N  F R,  C C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PHARMACY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T P D         .

• T          , , , 
    .

• T P D         
  ,      ,   , 
 .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O-     06:30 .. - 8:3000 .. M  F, 7:00
.. - 5:00 ..   7:00 .. - 3:00 ..  .

• A ,            .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           ,
      ,    . S
 :

1. O        
 , , , , , ,
,      .

2. I -  ( , , 
,        ).

3. I          
.

4. P        ' 
.

5. R   .

6. E    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 66 of 80

154/304



DRAFT

7. P, ,    , ,  
        
 .

8. P   -   .

9. C        .

10. I       , ,  .

11. A  '        
 ,  ,     ,  .

12. A       .

13. E         
.

14. P        
         I 
 .

15. M, ,     .

16. M        
   P  T C.

17. P  -      
   .

• M              .
M         
   . M      :

1. T      

2. IV  PO C

3. A   

4. C  / 

5. A 

6. TPN  

7. M  

• M           ,
  , /     .

• T D  P      '   .
T      :    ,   
-    ,     .

• I             
  . T    -,  ,     
          .

• T P,     ,    
  :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 67 of 80

155/304



DRAFT

1. I   

2. M  

3. M   

4. M    

5. I   

6. P    

• T D  P   -   P  T (P&T) C.
C  :

1. D -   .

2. D    .

3. D          ( 
)      .

4. D       ( , 
 , ).

5. P           .

6. P,  ,         
      .

7. C    , ,     .

• T D  P        
  , -  , IV  , 
 ,     .

• P           
 , ,     ,  ,
 /    .

• T P    - P I  P
S (PIPS) P.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     C H P S.

• A        C H R -.

• A        BD C.

STAFFING

• P  : D  P,  P,  
,    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• R MHSC P S

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 68 of 80

156/304



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PROVIDER PRACTICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• A              /
. C              
 , ,   . P         
 . C   ,   .

• T M  S C  - ' . T  
   F M, P, I M, N, O/
G, O, U, G S, ENT, N, P, O
M  W- C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• P    .

• O    C, M  F  8:00 ..  6:00 ..  7:00 ..
 7:00 .. T     .

• A        24 ,   .

• N          -  . P
    -.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     ,     , 
, , ,   ,  ,  
  ,   DOT ,  , 
,   ,    ,   
  ,    ,     
        . S   
   ,    .

• M ,        . P   
  ,       . R
         . P   
,     ,     .

• P         W  .

• P          J B P P,
S  T  S C   .

• P          J B P P,
S, C & D  S  S C.

• P       .

• T        , , ,   MHSC;
    D  N S;       
 ,    MHSC    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 69 of 80

157/304



DRAFT

• N

STAFFING

• T       ,  ,  
,  ,    .

• P: MD, DO, PA, NP

• M      N D, P C, N, MA, 
  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U.

• E ,        S M C
  -      .

• W S B  N       
 .

• W B  M       '
     .

SCOPE OF SERVICE: QUALITY, ACCREDITATION, &
PATIENT SAFETY & RISK DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T Q, A, & P S D  MHSC  ,
,         
            
 . T    , ,   
            
  ,            
. E     –      
   . T          
        , , -, ,
,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F- 87:0030 ..  54:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T Q, A, & P S,  R D,     
     ,    
       P I & P S (PIPS) P.
T Q, A, & P S,  R D   
             
. S    , , ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 70 of 80

158/304



DRAFT

-,  . T      
            
        .

• O,           
 ,      /    
      . A        
 M E C   Q C   B   ,
  ,  .

• T Q, A & P S D  J C
          ,
          ,   
  .

• P  S S    E S   MHSC 
        ,   .
T   ,      
             
 P I  P S P (PIPS). A     
     -        
   / .
O           -  ,
       . R  ,  
  . T      ,    ,
     .

• MHSC L     :

◦ P 

◦ E     

◦ E        

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C     

• P G

• T J C (TJC)

• A M R

• MD S

• S

STAFFING

• Q D

◦ RN Q A

◦ Q A()

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 71 of 80

159/304



DRAFT

• N Q F (NQF)

• A  H R  Q (AHRQ)

• I  H I (IHI)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• H I  I N/H R  E T (HIIN/
HRET)

• H Q I C (HQIC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• N A  H Q (NAHQ)

• U  U H C- V A N (UUHC)

• A N A (ANA)

• A S  Q (ASQ)

• M P Q H - Q I O (MPQH)

• P G

• K – B  F C C Q I O

• L - B  F C C Q I O

• C UMIA

• USI

• P

SCOPE OF SERVICE: RADIATION ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R        ,  ,    
 - . R          
  ,  . O      
       . B   
   ,        - ,   
        . D 
   ,        ,  
. A    ,  -  
          .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T R O D   M  FT, 8:00 .. -
45:3000 .., F 8:00 .. - 2:30 ..,   .

• T         only    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 72 of 80

160/304



DRAFT

• E       ,     
   . W   P       
        .

• R     -     ,   
 ,   . D  ,    
  . H,         . I   
         ,      
 ,    , M  F,        
 . D           
    . T          .

• W   , : IMRT, RA, B-, S B
R (SBRT)  S R (SRS) -     
      .

• W     .W      ,
 , ,  ,  , . V  
              
    .

• W  --- , : L  CT   4D , V
   -   , P    
      .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     M S M P

STAFFING

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,   ,  W C R
S ,       .

• R O     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F. S 
P : A    (2)        , 
   A S  R T (ASRT).

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,       .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T C C     U  U  T H C C.

• A S  R O (ASTRO)

• O N S (ONS)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 73 of 80

161/304



DRAFT

T    , ,      
.      , ,    .

• C     ,   
      .

• P          .

• S             .

• M      ,  , 
,           .

• D             
 ' .

• A      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

T     8:00 .. - 5:00 .., M  F,     
   ' . W         
      , ,  .

• L P T       8:00 .. - 5:00
.., M  F.

• L S T   PRN.

• E '           
'      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           
         .

• T        R D  
(M/S, ICU, S D S,   E D). T   
   .

◦ T     .

◦ P             
, ,        ,
  , ,  , ADL ,  
 ,   .

• Pysl Trpy Srvs

◦ P        ,  , ,
 ,  ,  ,  
,  , , P ·  1% 
, I -  D / L,  H.

◦ P   ,  , 
 ,   -    ,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 74 of 80

162/304



DRAFT

  ,   ,  ,
    .

◦ F     ,  ,  .

◦ R      .

◦ P  .

• Sp Trpy Srv

◦ A, , ,        ,
, -, , ,  .

◦ S           
.

▪ S    

▪ V 

▪ P    

▪ C  

▪ C  ,   , , 
- 

◦ A      .

◦ D     ,    ' .

▪ E      ,   ,  
         .

▪ E         
         
.

▪ S-    ,  , 
        
, ,   .

◦ C        
            .

▪ W          
   .

▪ S  -     .

Occupational Therapy Services (Not vll t ts tm)

• Prvs  ts  trtts su s: Ht s,  s, utrsu, trst
ts,  ss, tr stut, urusur tr stut, trttt
trt, r

• Prvs  ut, tv  vsu rtu sssst  trtt, trut
xrs, rrtv urusur tt, tvts  y v wt rrt
tv vs, ut vt tr, rss   tr ut, trut
ss, t  st tssu zt

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 75 of 80

163/304



DRAFT

• Ft r ust  r rrt ur xtrty rs, sts  rtts

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P   R   2 -,      
 ,   - .

• PRN  .

• M D

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A P T A (APTA)

• A S-L-H A (ASHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SECURITY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G         :

◦ Prott l n proprty

▪ T         , 
  ,     .

◦ Prsrv t P. Prvnt rm. Dtt rmnl tvty

▪ T          
   . W       
I A  H S  S. A O 
   -     
  . T       
    .

◦ Dtt volton o t lw.

▪ T S D       
. T      :

1. L      

2. M    

3. IE       

4. E        
  

◦ Compln to tl stnrs

▪ T          
       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 76 of 80

164/304



DRAFT

        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S D  MHSC     ,    
 24- I 7    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S O   . T       :

◦ P            
.

◦ P             

◦ T    

◦ M     

◦ M    

◦ A  ,  ,  ' ,   
 

◦ M  CCTV 

◦ C    

◦ R   

◦ R   

◦ C   

◦ R         C R, 
   

◦ A    T 25 P

◦ C  ED  MS      
      

STAFFING

• T S            . A
        .

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• I A  H S  S (IAHSS)

• M  A B  (MOAB)

• C P I (CPI)

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• R S P D (RSPD)

• G R P D (GRPD)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 77 of 80

165/304



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SURGICAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T S S D  MHSC      
, ,         -
   24- ,    . T S S
D   S D S (SDS)     - , P-
A T (PAT),  O S (OR), P A C U (PACU) 
C S P (CST).

• S S       : , OB/GYN, , ,
, ENT,  , ,   .

• S S     ’       M I
  E D. I  12 S D S , 4-  ,
4  ,   ,    . A O 
     O D. A      
  , C02 ,      EKG,   , 
  . A, ,  ,     .

• R    DV   .

• MAKO     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S S D   24-  ,     
. E     M  F  
   5:30 ..  4:30 ..

• R      6:00 ..  6:30 .., M  F, 
     6:00 ..  10:00 ..,     10:00 ..
 10:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T      S S D    ,
, ,          
       .

• T S S D        
              
,        . T S S
  ,  ,  -       .

• P    S S D  , ENT, 
,  , , ,  ,   
,    ,  ,   
.

• PICC        S S D  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 78 of 80

166/304



DRAFT

 PICC  .

• P    ,  , , ,  .

• T ' ,         .
I-  ,     ;  
          . I   
,            
             
  PACU. D      PACU       
'  . T        
,          PACU . U 
 PACU  1,            
             
         .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• W U  E S W L (ESWL)  


STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T            R N,  
/ . A  /           
'  /          
 . T     .

• T PACU      2 RN,    1   RN  PACU   
  . A  RN       '  
   ' .

• A C U   /      1:3    
          .

• C S  3.5        
     MHSC D  S, N
U,  C.

• B E       .

• S        S S D
   ,   

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A S  P- S (ASPAN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A A  M S N (AAMSN)

• A A  A C N (AAACN)

• A N A (ANA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 79 of 80

167/304



DRAFT
A S

Step Description Approver Date

• T A  O R N (AORN), A S  PA
N (ASPAN), A  A  M I (AAMI), C 
D C  P (CDC),       
       ,       
S S D,          
   . T      ,     
    .

Rvw n Approv:

MHSC B  T: 10/5/22

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 80 of 80

168/304



 

Executive Update –  MHSC Quality Committee of the Board 
PROVIDED BY  Stephanie Mlinar, Ann Clevenger, Tami Love, Kari Quickenden, Irene Richardson 

REPORTING DATE  August 2024 Quality Committee Monthly Meeting  

General Highlights 

 April and July 2024 Care Compare Summary was presented 

 Patient safety plan presented for review and approval.  Previously approved by Patient Safety Committee and MEC. 

 Changes to reporting into PIPS and alignment of PI projects to MHSC 2024-2027 strategic plan 
o Proposed quarterly reports on Strategic Plan Pillars 

 Patient Experience and Employee Experience:  October, January, April, July 
 Quality & Safety and Regulatory Readiness:  November, February, May, August 
 Community, Services & Growth and Financial Stewardship:  December, March, June, September 

 Accreditation activities presented for Critical Access Hospital transition 

Patient Experience Pillar 

FY 2025 Priorities and Goals: 

 Care Transition/Care Coordination (HCAHPS)*:   57.4 percentage points by end of CY 2024,  
stretch goal 58% (re-evaluate goals in Jan ’25) 

 Discharge information (HCAHPS)*:   89.25 percentage points by end of CY 2024,  
stretch goal 90% (re-evaluate goals in Jan ’25) 

*Values may change as more surveys are returned with the CMS defined reporting window 
Additional Strategic Objectives: 
 

 Degree to which all staff showed compassion (HCAHPS)* 

 Hospital Environment (HCAHPS)* 
 

Strategic Initiatives: 
 

 Formal leader training program 

 Dedication of one Senior Leadership meeting per month for implementation and management of 3-year strategic plan 

 
Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight reports created for 
the four strategic objectives 

None identified  Move reports into Synergi 

 

Quality & Safety Pillar 

FY 2025 Priorities and Strategic Objectives: 

 C. Diff:  No more than one reportable case from 4/1/2024 to 3/31/2025 (re-evaluate goals in April ’25) 

 SEP-1 Bundle Compliance:  70% compliance by 6/30/2025, stretch goal 75% (re-evaluate in Jan ’25) 

 OP-Stroke measure:  70% compliance by end of CY 2024, stretch goal 80% (re-evaluate in Jan ’25) 

Initiatives: 

 Create process improvement position that will require Lean training and be responsible for leading improvement efforts 

 100% of clinical staff will complete TeamSTEPPS training by the end of three years 

 In-house legal counsel will provide a “risk management minute” quarterly each year and provide a recording for all staff 

 Develop method that will allow Synergi to categorize reports and create ability to track and trend data 

 Utilize Health Equity Plan to promote the highest quality outcomes and safest care for all people 

 

 

 

 

 

  

169/304



 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight reports created for 
all three objectives  

FY 2025 Sepsis 
objective and blood 
cultures 

Blood culture medium is 
on a national shortage.  
CMS has issued 
recommendations and is 
monitoring the situation 
related to quality metrics 

Dr. Poyer and Dr. Karn have 
provided education to the medical 
staff regarding blood culture 
utilization and to continue to order 
the necessary testing to promote 
best practices 

Stoplight reports created for 
one initiative with two 
different processes:  
TeamSTEPPS and Patient and 
staff education program 

None identified   

 

Community, Services and Growth Pillar 

Strategic Objectives: 

 Improve and establish outreach to community and outlying areas 

o Community education 

o Diabetes Education 

o Care for the caregiver 

o Mental health 

 Improve from a Google 2-star Rating to a Google 3-star rating by the end of three years 
 

Initiatives: 

 Utilize master plan to identify areas where we can provide outreach to outlying areas 

 Develop a strategic communication/marketing plan 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight report created for 
Care for the Caregiver 

Identify Goal by end of 
CY 2024 

None identified Project moved to Synergi Process 
Improvement Module 

Stoplight report created for 
Mental Health 

Identify Goal by end of 
CY 2024 

 Need to move project to Synergi 

Stoplight report created for 
Diabetes Education 

None identified at this 
time 

  

 

Employee Experience Pillar 

Strategic Objectives:  

 Reduce staff turnover by 10% per year, using the current turnover rate 

 Improve our employee engagement scores by 3% per year 

Initiatives: 

 Hire a consultant to evaluate and review salaries at a minimum of every three years 

 Comprehensive program for directors to develop relationships, etc. 

 Develop plan for success sharing bonus for employees if goals are reached 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Reduce Staff turnover by 10% 
per year, using current 
turnover rate (Amber) we met 
and reviewed it on 7/15, 
including the travel staff and 
recruit and retention 
measurements/initiatives in 
financial stewardship 

None identified  Recommend putting plan in Synergi 

170/304



 

Salaries were reviewed with 
adjustments made at the 
beginning of FY 2025 

   

Employee Engagement Survey 
scheduled for this fall 

The goal lists that it 
will improve by 3% per 
year.  The last survey 
was 2022. 

A new survey vendor is 
being used this year to 
combine the timing with 
the Culture of Safety 
Survey.  Calculating a 
percentage increase may 
prove difficult because of 
two different companies. 

Historically, the Culture of Safety 
Survey is done every 2 years.  We 
will be able to look at engagement 
scores in 2026 if we keep the 
current schedule and vendor. 

 

Financial Stewardship Pillar 

Strategic Objectives: 

 Improve revenue cycle using CliftonLarsenAllen recommendations 
o Improve Days of Cash on Hand by 10% each year for three years 
o Reduce and maintain Days in A/R to 45 days by the end of 2024 
o Maintain level of claims denials at state and national benchmarks 
o Reduce and maintain Days Not Final Billed (DNFB) at five days by the end of 2024 

 Build the MHSC County Maintenance Fund to $2,000,000 by the end of three years 

 Build and maintain the building fund to the amount of depreciation expense by the end of three years 

 Decrease the number of Nursing and Respiratory Therapy travel staff by 30%, per year for three years 
 
 

Initiatives: 

 Work with the County Commissioners to set annual budget to achieve $2,000,000 goal over three-year strategic plan 

and still allow for adequate funds in annual budget for routine maintenance 

 Supplement the building fund from monthly, quarterly or annual contributions from cash flow from operations to 

achieve the total amount of depreciation expense by the end of three-year strategic plan 

 Nursing leadership will work with Human Resources to recruit and retain permanent staff and reduce travel staff by 

30% per year 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight reports created for 
all objectives 

  Will transition to Synergi 

County Fund process still 
being discussed 

   

 Revenue Cycle 4 for 
Days not final billed in 
progress 

Not as far along as 
others 

Continue to get team together to 
work on process 

 

Regulatory Readiness 

 Process mapping started for suicide risk assessment and chemotherapy inventory 

 Process mapping scheduled for sepsis work group 

 Quality department actions: 

o Department rounding with mock tracers 

o Quick reminders via “Joint Point” emails being sent out 

o Critical Access Hospital chapter reviews 

o Using Synergi to create process improvement cases for identified needs 

 We will be expecting a state survey and a Joint Commission survey in the fall after the Critical Access Transition 

 

171/304



Separator Page

Capital Expenditure FY25 10 Mini C Arm Emergency Dept

172/304



173/304



174/304



175/304



176/304



177/304



178/304



179/304



180/304



181/304



182/304



183/304



184/304



185/304



Separator Page

Capital Expenditure FY25 13 UKG Kronos Upgrade

186/304



187/304



188/304



189/304



190/304



191/304



192/304



193/304



194/304



195/304



196/304



197/304



198/304



199/304



200/304



201/304



202/304



Separator Page

Capital Expenditure FY25 14 Parking Lot 3000 College Drive

203/304



204/304



205/304



206/304



207/304



208/304



Separator Page

Capital Expenditure FY25 15 Parking Lot Hospital

209/304



210/304



211/304



212/304



213/304



214/304



Separator Page

Capital Expenditure FY25 16 Digital Electronic Messaging Sign Hospital

215/304



216/304



217/304



218/304



219/304



220/304



221/304



222/304



223/304



224/304



225/304



226/304



227/304



228/304



229/304



230/304



231/304



232/304



233/304



234/304



235/304



236/304



237/304



238/304



239/304



240/304



241/304



242/304



243/304



244/304



245/304



246/304



247/304



248/304



249/304



250/304



251/304



252/304



253/304



254/304



255/304



256/304



257/304



258/304



259/304



260/304



261/304



262/304



263/304



264/304



265/304



266/304



267/304



268/304



269/304



270/304



271/304



272/304



273/304



274/304



275/304



276/304



277/304



278/304



279/304



280/304



281/304



282/304



283/304



284/304



285/304



286/304



287/304



288/304



 

MHSC Board of Trustees Report 
Board Updates   

During the Foundations meeting on August 22, 2024, Board elections were held and the 
Foundation officers for                       

  August 2024- June 2025 are as follows:  

• President- Matt Jackman  

• Vice President- Justin Spicer  

• Secretary- Tiffany Kindel   

• Treasurer- Gina Harvey (until end term) 

Rick Lee was voted for by the Foundation Board and will be welcomed if the MHSC Board of 
Trustees vote to approve Rick as a new Foundation Board member. Becky Costantino 
finished her term as of August 2024 and will be invited in appreciation to the Holiday dinner 
meeting.  

Business  

 A new finance/ credit card policy for the Foundation has been created and is in the 
reviewing process.  

 A new position for the Foundation has been created and is in the reviewing process, 
in hopes of starting the interview process by the end of September.  

Grants 

 $7,350 Received from The Wyoming Breast Cancer Initiative for the PTTP, 
Navigation and Wellness project. 

 $33,580.04 Inquiry for Emergency Management HERT for NIOSH CBRN certified 
respirator systems 

 $25,000 Inquiry for Emergency Management Tent system 
 $2,000 Inquiry for IT Department  
 Inquiry for Trauma Training- Nursing Department   

289/304



Upcoming Events 

 The Foundation’s Casino Night is next month, October 11th @6pm. The event will 
take place in the Atrium at Western Wyoming Community College. Tickets are $75 
each with include 50 gaming chips. Visit MHSCFoundation.com to purchase tickets 
and to see available Sponsorships.  

 Employee Appreciation Week will be held in September 
 Holiday Community Event (November/ December) TBD 
 Red Tie Gala- February 1st. Event planning will start in September.  

Other 

 Attended the Wyoming Hospital Association Conference in Casper  
 Represented the Foundation at the RS Chambers “Meat & Greet” and acted as a 

judge for the cookoff.  
 Represented the Foundation during Fair week and had great conversations with 

current & potential donors.  
 Foundation ED is setting up meetings to meet and thank current long-term donors 

and introduce herself.  
 ED sits in on Townhall, Leadership, General Medical meetings, Enterprise, Master 

Plan/ SLIB meetings, Building & Grounds committee, and is working on becoming 
involved with the URA.  

 Brick Appreciation was held for Taylor Jones in appreciation for his service and 
dedication of 7 years to the Hospital.  

 Foundation now has its own Facebook page- Please go “Like” it!  

 

 

Report Submitted By: Kayla Mannikko  

290/304



To: Board of Trustees 

From: Barbara J. Sowada, Co-Chair 

Re: Joint Conference Committee Meeting 

Date: August 22 and 29, 2024 

 

The Joint Conference Committee met August 22, from 9:00 to 11:00 am by Zoom and on August 

29, from 9:30 to 11:00 am in person. In attendance for both meetings were Dr. Crofts, Dr. Gray, 

Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell, Kerry Downs, Nena James, Barbara Sowada, and Geoff 

Phillips. Mr. Phillips attended the August 29th meeting by Zoom.  

 

Both meetings were convened and chaired by Dr. Crofts. The purposes of the meeting were to 

discuss 1) questions/concerns of the Board regarding proposed changes to Article V Categories 

of the Medical Staff of the Medical Staff Bylaws and 2) the recommendation for term limits for 

medical staff officers.  

 

Major discussion items were as follows: 

 After an educational discussion regarding the purpose and documentation of mentoring 
at the Joint Conference Committee meeting, Dr. Crofts would like to take the current 
recommended bylaws changes back to the bylaws committee and the medical staff to 
classifying NPP into two categories:  NPP and APP.  Also, discussion will occur regarding 
the addition of term limits.  Once this process is completed, then the Board will review 
and approve as appropriate. 

o APPs include Advanced Nurse Practitioners (APRNs), Physician Assistants (PAs), 

Certified Nurse Midwives (CNM) and Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist 

(CRNAs) 

o NPPs include dentists, podiatrists, chiropractors, social workers, etc.  

 Dr. Crofts explained the multiple steps and time frames for bringing the two agreed 
revisions to the general medical staff and Medical Executive Committee. 

 Minutes of the August 22nd meeting are in the portal. Minutes of the August 29th 

meeting will be in the portal.  

 The next meeting will be scheduled when there is new business to be brought before 

the Committee.  

 

### 

291/304



 

 
Building and Grounds Committee Meeting 

August 20, 2024 

 
 

The Building and Grounds Committee met in regular session via Zoom on August 20, 2024, 

at 2:30 PM with Mr. Craig Rood presiding. 

 

In Attendance:  Mr. Craig Rood, Trustee, Chairman 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee 

   Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Mr. Gerry Johnston, Director of Facilities 

Mr. Will Wheatley, PlanOne Architects 

   

 

Mr. Rood called the meeting to order and shared a mission moment. 

 

Mr. Rood asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Kelsey made a motion to approve the 

agenda. Ms. Love seconded; motion passed.  

 

Mr. Rood asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the July 16, 2024 meeting. Mr. Kelsey 

made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Johnston seconded; motion passed.  

 

Maintenance Metrics 

 

Mr. Johnston reviewed the July metrics report and noted the completion rate continues to climb and 

is nearing 80%. The average days overdue is higher as they are waiting on materials to be able to 

complete. There was discussion regarding how the work orders are prioritized in the work order 

system and how quick fixes aren’t captured. 

 

Old Business – Project Review 

 

Oncology Suite renovation 

 

Mr. Wheatley reported phase II has begun. They are working with staff on getting the old 

equipment out of the space and stored until disposal is approved.  Mr. Wheatley is collaborating 

with the contractor to get an updated timeline for the completion of this project.  

  

Medical Imaging Core and X-ray 

 

Mr. Wheatley said the GMP amendment was approved as a work order under the Lab CMAR 

agreement. The invoicing and tracking will be kept separate for Hospital accounting staff as the 

Lab project will be reimbursed through the SLIB grant and matching money from the County and 

Foundation. Groathouse is working on scheduling resources to get this project started. Mr. 

Johnston said the x-ray equipment has been ordered and is expected to be delivered at the end of 

September. We agreed to store the equipment during the renovations.  

 

 

 

 

 

292/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 20, 2024, Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

Laboratory Expansion project - SLIB 

 

Mr. Wheatley said the change order for the sewar line was approved by the Board. They are 

working with the engineer and the subcontractor and the DEQ permit has been issued.  Groathouse 

will be submitting a formal amendment for this work. They are proceeding with groundwork. 

 

MOB Entrance – SLIB 

 

Mr. Wheatley shared the two bids from Groathouse and A. Pleasant. Both bids were significantly 

less than the original estimate used for the SLIB grant application that was awarded. The alternate 

bid is to include decorative stone on the retaining wall for the parking lot renovations. The original 

estimate was $2.3 million and low bid came in at $1,415,000. PlanOne included an award 

recommendation to Groathouse who was the lower bid. Mr. Wheatley explained the variance from 

the original estimate to the bids, including: 

 

 Parking spaces to be relocated to southwest corner – civil engineers recalculated parking 
requirements, and we were able to omit. 

 Revolving door system with additional HVAC needs in original estimate – drawings were 
revised and decided to extend vestibule and keep same type of high speed bifold doors. 

 Internal renovation for possible pharmacy space – not included and most of lobby space 
was left untouched.   

 Significant inflation was built into the original estimate. 
 

Mr. Rood asked if everyone involved has reviewed the final design and approves. Ms. Love said 

the changes mentioned have been shared with staff. The next steps will be to review and reward. 

She recommended approval from Building & Grounds to Finance & Audit and then to the full 

Board at the September meeting. This will allow us to meet the SLIB due date of having the project 

awarded by October. She said she is unsure what SLIB will do regarding the lower cost of the 

project as the award was $1.1 million with the same amount of matching funds required. Mr. 

Kelsey made a motion to recommend approval of Groathouse bid of $1,415,000 to the Finance & 

Audit committee for review and approval to move to the full Board. Mr. Johnston seconded: 

motion passed.  

 

Foundation Area Renovation 

 

Mr. Johnston said there was no update on this project. Mr. Rood said Ms. Richardson and Ms. 

Mannikko have been discussing options for this space.  

  

Master Plan 

 

Ms. Love shared information from an email from PACT Studios. They are proceeding assuming 

all options are still on the table and will provide a cost breakdown by square footage effected of 

all projects proposed on and off campus. They are also defining scopes to make clear project 

packages for easier sequencing discussions. They are hoping to deliver this information in the next 

few weeks and then our internal team will meet to review. We will be able to incorporate this 

information into our prioritized capital project list. Mr. Kelsey asked if we would be able to present 

the report at the next meeting. Ms. Love said they will be sure to have an update but won’t have a 

final presentation at that time. 

293/304



 

 

Minutes of the August 20, 2024, Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 3 

 

 

New Business 

 

No new business was discussed. 

 

 

Other 

 

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2024; 2:30pm – 3:30pm.  

 

Mr. Rood adjourned the meeting at 2:56 pm. 
 

 

Submitted by Tami Love 

294/304



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 
 

Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 26, 2024 

 
Attendance: Marty Kelsey, Chair, Irene Richardson, & Kandi Pendleton 
Absent: None 
 
The Committee reviewed its responsibilities as set forth in the Charter. 
 
The Committee discussed education topics for upcoming months. It was decided to have staff 
prepare a Board Workshop for some time in October to cover the topic of the Cancer Center. 
Other possible topics for education discussed briefly were Critical Access and Succession 
Planning. 
 
The Committee briefly discussed an entry in the draft Medical Staff By-Laws regarding the 
policy review process. Marty will send the entry to Irene and Kandi. 
 
The Committee discussed the possibility of creating an expanded physician compensation 
policy. The Stark Law was discussed. Suzan is of the opinion that the Hospital is in full 
compliance with the law. It was decided that the current policy is adequate. 
 
Marty reviewed the status of an existing MHSC policy (Policy Stat 8204183) regarding policies, 
plans, standards, etc. Marty informed the Committee that Robin and Suzan are working on a 
needed revision of this policy to present to the Committee in the near future. 
 
Next meeting is scheduled for September 16th at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

295/304



296/304



297/304



298/304



299/304



300/304



301/304



302/304



303/304



304/304


	Agenda - September 4, 2024 Mtg
	Mission and Vision
	Minutes for August 7 2024 Regular Meeting Draft
	Orientation Memo Medical Staff Direct Consultation with the Board Kerry Downs
	BOT Policy - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board of Trustees
	Orientation Memo Scope of Services_Orientation Memo Ann Marie Clevenger 2024
	Scope of Services - Draft 2024
	Scope of Services-Draft-Changes 2024
	Quality Executive Summary August 2024 Stephanie Mlinar
	Capital Expenditure FY25 10 Mini C Arm Emergency Dept
	Capital Expenditure FY25 13 UKG Kronos Upgrade
	Capital Expenditure FY25 14 Parking Lot 3000 College Drive
	Capital Expenditure FY25 15 Parking Lot Hospital
	Capital Expenditure FY25 16 Digital Electronic Messaging Sign Hospital
	Medical Office Building Entrance Recommendation of Award 2024
	IS Report for July 2024 in September 2024 Board Packet
	F&A 1 for September 2024
	F&A 2 for September 2024
	Foundation Executive Director Report to MHSC Board of Trustees Report for September 2024 Meeting
	Joint Conference Committee Minutes August 2024 Barbara Sowada
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee
	Governance Committee Meeting Minutes August 2024 Marty Kelsey
	Marketing and Sponsorship Agreement with U of Wyoming Athletics Department Lena Warren and Check List
	Check List Varian September 2024

